MASTER AGREEMENT BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND Office of Budget and Finance	AND REAL PROPERTY OF THE PROPE	Document ID: 00003075 Version: 1 New Buyer: Tom Acree Buyer Phone: 410-887-2265 Effective Date: 01/11/16 Exp Date Printed: October 14, 2015	Fiscal Year:
Vendor ID: VC000569 CHEMUNG SUPPLY CORPO	RATION		
	ICTION .		
PO BOX 527			
ELMIRA NY 14902			
	gated aluminium		х 4
Approved by County Council:			
Not to Exceed:			
Reason for Modification:			
	*		
u T		•	-
Extended Description: Incorporating the Baltimore County Solicit Affidavit, MBE/WBE Affidavit and docume Whitney Dudley, 410-887-2423. Pipe, corrug Delivery Order. DPW	nts, and Insurance, as app gated aluminum. To be de	blicable, Vendor contact Carl H. Perine	607-733-5506. Agency contact
		Y	-
	•	<u> </u>	
This is not an order to ship (or begin service). (or begin service). This is a notice that the Mayou submitted. All terms, conditions and specauthorized to purchase from this agreement m number for each item. Changes in items to be opproval must also be obtained before distribu- this award to each distributor. Quantities listed ordered at the Master Agreement price awarded	aster Agreement (MA) ref ifications of the solicitation ust issue an order and refe furnished are not permitte tors can be added or delet are estimated and no qua	erenced above has been awarded to you h on will apply to all orders placed from the prence the Master Agreement number, lin ed (unless approved by the Purchasing D ed. If a distributor list was submitted, th	based on the bid (or proposal) is agreement. Any agency e number and commodity item ivision prior to delivery). Prior e contractor must send copies of
	Page	: 1	de tradication de la construction d

(

(

MASTER AGREEMEN	Γ Docur Vendo	nent ID: 00003075 pr: VC000569	Ver	rsion: 1
Line Commodity No.	UoM		Discount % Off Catalog \$	Contract Amount
1 65805 Pipe, 12 " 'corrugated alumit	FOOT uum, 16 gauge	\$9.9900 ;	0.0000	\$0.00
2 65805 Pipe, 15" corrugated aluming	FOOT im 16 gauge	\$12.0800	0.0000	\$0.00
3 65805 Band, 12", corrugated alumin	EACH 10m, 16 gauge	\$9.9900 with nuts and bolts	0.0000	\$0.00
4 65805 Band, 15", corrugated alumin	EACH ium, 16 gauge	\$12.0800 with nuts and bolts	0.0000	\$0.00
5 65805 Pipe, 18 " corrugated alumin	FOOT Im 16 gauge	\$15.0800	0.0000	\$0.00
6 65805 Band, 18", corrugated alumit	EACH um,16 gauge	\$15.0800 with nuts and bolts	0.0000	\$0.00
7 65805 Band 24", corrugated alumin	EACH 1m, 14 gauge	\$24.8900 with nuts and bolts	0.0000	\$0.00
8 65805 Pipe, 8 " corrugated aluminum	FOOT n, 16 gauge	\$6.3500	0.0000	\$0.00
9 65805 Pipe, 24", corrugated alumint	FOOT im, 14 gauge	\$24.8900	0.0000	\$0.00
Renewal Period No:1Renewal Period No:2Renewal Period No:3Renewal Period No:4		Renewal Begin Date: Renewal Begin Date: Renewal Begin Date: Renewal Begin Date:	01/11/19	Renewal End Date:01/10/18Renewal End Date:01/10/19Renewal End Date:01/10/20Renewal End Date:01/10/21

{

ĺ

1. Purchases are subject to the Baltimore County Charter and Article 10, Title 2 of the Baltimore County Code, 2003, as mended. Baltimore County will not be responsible for any goods delivered or services rendered unless covered by an official order signed by the Purchasing Agent or his/her designee. No change, modification, or revision shall be binding upon Baltimore County unless made in writing by the Purchasing Agent or his/her designee. Contractor shall not assign its obligations to perform hereunder in whole or in part without the prior written consent of the Purchasing Agent or his/her designee.

2. If this Master Agreement, Contract, or Purchase Order is for an amount of \$25,000 or less, the County Executive and the County Administrative Officer are not required by the Baltimore County Code to sign. Accordingly, any such Master Agreement, Contract or Purchase Order that is for \$25,000 or less shall be signed by the Director of the Office of Budget and Finance or his designee as allowed for in the County Code.

3. The County's Solicitation, Request for Proposal, or Request for Bid, as applicable, shall be incorporated herein in its entirety.

4. The Contractor may not and shall not amend or modify the terms and conditions of this Master Agreement, Contract, or Purchase Order, as applicable, unless such amendment or modification is in writing and signed by a legally authorized signatory of the Contractor and the County, and the Baltimore County Office of Law.

5. Invoicing: Invoices must be submitted, in duplicate, to the Office of Budget and Finance, Disbursements Section, Room 148, 400 Washington Avenue, Towson, MD 21204-4665. Invoices inust show the vendor's federal tax identification number (FEIN) or social security number, as appropriate and order number and line number(s) that correspond with the order(s). Cash discount periods will be computed either from the date of delivery and acceptance of the goods ordered, or the date of receipt of correct and proper invoices prepared in accordance with terms of Baltimore County's order, whichever date is later. Under no circumstances will interest be paid.

6. Incorporation by reference: If this purchase order is the result of a written solicitation, the solicitation and response are hereby incorporated by reference.

7. County Council Approval: Prior approval of the Baltimore County Council is required on contracts for services in excess of \$25,000 per year or in excess of two years.

8. Fee Prohibition: The contractor warrants and represents that it has not employed or engaged any person or entity to solicit or secure this agreement, and that it has not paid, or agreed to pay any person or entity a fee or any other consideration contingent on the making of this agreement. If any suit, claim, or demand shall arise concerning such a fee, the contractor agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the County from all such claims, suits, or demands.

9. Discrimination Prohibited: In the execution of the obligations and responsibilities hereunder, including, but not limited to, hiring or employment made possible by or relating to this agreement, the contractor shall not discriminate against persons because of race, color, religion, sex, age, political affiliation, national origin, marital status, or disability unrelated in nature and extent so as to reasonably preclude the performance of the employment.

10. Applicable Law: This agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws and regulations of the State of Maryland and Baltimore County.

11. Any litigation arising out of or relating in any way to this agreement or the performance thereunder shall be brought only in the courts of Maryland, and the Contractor hereby irrevocably consents to such jurisdiction. To the extent that the County is a party to any hitigation arising out of or relating in any way to this agreement or the performance thereunder, such an action shall be brought only in a court of competent jurisdiction in the State of Maryland.

12. Funding Out: If funds are not appropriated or otherwise made available to support continuation of this agreement in any fiscal year, the County shall have the right to terminate the agreement without prior notice to the contractor and without any obligation or penalty.

13. Material Safety Data Sheet: If products to be provided to the County contain any substances that could be hazardous or injurious to a person's health, a material safety data sheet (MSDS) must be provided to the Purchasing Division, 400 Washington Avenue, Room 148, Towson, MD 21204-4665. This applies also to any product used by a contractor when providing a service to the County.

14. Recycled and Recyclable Products: The contractor agrees that it will not use packaging materials made of non-recyclable Styrofoam (Polystyrene). Additionally, any materials used in packing to cushion, protect and ship are to be made of recycled, recyclable or biodegradable materials.

15. Copiers, scanners, printers, facsimile equipment and any other office equipment that contain hard drives that have the capability to store data internally, will be required to provide overwrite capability with an option to return hard drives to the County for proper disposal at the end of life.

16. Termination for Convenience: The County may terminate this agreement, in whole or in part, without cause, by providing written notice thereof to the contractor. In the event of termination, without cause, the County shall advise the contractor in writing of the termination date and of work to be performed during the final days prior to termination. The contractor shall be paid for all reasonable costs incurred by the contractor up to the date of termination set forth in the written notice of termination. The contractor shall be paid for all reasonable costs incurred by the contractor up to the date of termination set forth in the written notice of on a lump sum basis shall be prorated by the County based on the services rendered or goods delivered up to the date of termination set forth in the written notice.

17. Termination for Defauli: In addition to other available rights and remedies, the County shall have the right upon the happening of any default, without providing notice to the contractor: 1). To terminate this agreement timmediately, in whole or in part; 2) To suspend the contractor's authority to receive any undistanted funds; and/or 3) To proceed at any time or from time to time to protect and enforce all rights and remedies available to the County, by suit or any other appropriate proceedings, whether for specific performance or any covenant, term or condition set forth in the contract, or for damages or other relief, or proceed to take any action authorized or goods delivered up to the date of termination of this agreement. For default, all as determined by the County in its sole discretion. If the damages exceed the undisbursed sums available for compensation, the County shall not be obligated to make any further disbursed sums available for compensation, the County shall not be obligated to make any further disbursed sums available for compensation, the County shall not be obligated to make any further disbursed sums available for compensation, the County shall not be obligated to make any further disbursements for default, all as determined by the County in its sole discretions. If the damages exceed the undisbursed sums available for compensation, the County shall not be obligated to make any further disbursements for discretions.

18. Indemnification: The contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the County, its employees, agents and officials from any and all liabilities, claims, suits, or demands including attorney's fees and court costs which may be incurred or made against the county, its employees, agents or officials from any act or omission committed in the performance of the duties imposed by and performed under the terms of the agreement. The contractor shall not be responsible for acts of gross negligence or willful misconduct committed by the County.

The contractor shall also indemnify and hold harmless the County, its employees, agents and officials from any and all liabilities, claims, suits, or demands including attorney's fees and court costs which may be made against the County, its employees, agents or officials by any third party arising from the alleged violation of any Third party's trade secrets, proprietary information, tradeniark, copyright, patent rights, or intellectual property rights in connection with the agreement.

19. Defense: Unless notified in writing by the County to the contrary, the contractor shall provide defense for the County, its employees, agents and officials and in doing so the contractor shall allow the County to participate in said defense of the County, its employees, agents and officials to the extent and as may be required by the County and the contractor shall cooperate with the County in all aspects in connection therewith. All filings, actions, settlements, and pleading shall be provided to the County for comment and review prior to filing or entering thereof. No filing, action, settlement or pleading shall be filed or entered without the prior consent and approval of the County.

20. Property Lost, Damaged or Destroyed: Any deliverables to be provided by the contractor will remain at the contractor's risk until written acceptance by Baltimore County; and the contractor will replace, at the contractor's expense, all deliverables lost, damaged or destroyed by any cause whatsoever.

Reviewed and Approved: helker By: 7000

Director of Budget and Finance or Director's designee

Reviewed for Legal Sufficiency (based upon typeset document)

Baltimore County, Maryland By:

County Administrative Officer, 2897

By: 4000 10701 Bakimore County Office of Law 8471

(approval does not convey approval or disapproval of substantive nature of the transaction)

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND PURCHASING DIVISION 400 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 148 TOWSON, MARYLAND 21204-4665



REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-948

PIPE, CORRUGATED ALUMINUM

Due Date: 10/05/15, Time: 2:15 PM

THOMAS ACREE, ASSISTANT BUYER PHONE: 410-887-2265

EMAIL: <u>tacree@baltimorecountymd.gov</u>

Amendments to solicitations often occur prior to bid opening and sometimes within as little as 48 hours prior to bid opening. It is the potential vendor's responsibility to frequently visit the Purchasing web site (www.baltimorecountymd.gov/purchasing) to obtain amendments once they have downloaded a solicitation.

BIDDER CHECK LIST
Have you signed your bid?
Have you signed the Procurement Affidavit?
Have you filled out all applicable forms?
Have you returned the original? (and required duplicate
copies when required?)
Have you signed and returned amendments?
Have you included the bid bond, if required?
Have you completed, signed and included all
required MBE/WBE forms and documents? (if applicable)
Have you included and verified the complete electronic
version (CD) of your bid?

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-948 PIPE, CORRUGATED ALUMINUM

TABLE OF CONTENTS

General Instructions for Solicitations

- 1. Instructions, Forms and Specifications
- 2. Award of Solicitations
- 3. Reservations
- 4. Delivery

I.

- 5. Competition
- 6. Terminations
- 7. Hold Harmless Indemnification
- 8. Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) and Small Business Notice
- 9. Authority
- 10. HIPAA (Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act)
- 11. Reports
- 12. Terms of Contract
- 13. Severability
- 14. Counterparts
- 15. Survival
- 16. No Waiver, Etc.
- 17. Maryland Registration / Qualification Requirements
- 18. Eligibility of Candidates for Employment
- 19. Warranty
- 20. American Manufactured Goods Required for Public Works
- II. Procurement Affidavit
- III. Minority Participation Affidavit
- IV. Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) and Certification
- V. Bid Reply Label
- VI. General Conditions
- VII. Bid Signature Cover Page
- VIII. Price Sheet

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND General Instructions for Solicitations

1. Instructions, Forms and Specifications

1.1 All bids/proposals are to be submitted on and in accordance with the forms provided by the Purchasing Division. All bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope or carton as appropriate. All bids must be clearly identified on the front of the envelope or top of the carton with the SOLICITATION NUMBER and the DUE DATE and TIME. Bid times are either Eastern Standard Time or Eastern Daylight Time, whichever prevails. Late bids will not be considered.

1.2 Responses to Requests for Bids and Requests for Proposals shall be accompanied by an executed Procurement Affidavit, as provided by the Purchasing Division. This does not apply to Requests for Quotations.

1.3 Amendments to solicitations often occur prior to bid opening and sometimes within hours prior to bid opening. All bidders are responsible for frequently visiting the Purchasing web site to obtain amendments once they have downloaded a solicitation.

1.4 Additional information or clarification of any of the instructions or information contained herein may be obtained from the Purchasing Division. The County assumes no responsibility for oral instructions or suggestions. All official correspondence in regard to this solicitation must be directed to, and will be issued by, the Purchasing Division.

1.5 Bidders finding any discrepancy in or omission from the specifications, in doubt as to meaning, or asserting that the specifications are discriminatory, shall notify the Purchasing Division in writing at once, but in no case later than five (5) business days prior to the scheduled opening of bids. Exceptions stated do not obligate the County to change the specifications. The Purchasing Division will notify all bidders in writing, by amendment duly issued, of any substantive revisions to specifications or instructions.

1.6 Unless a written exception detailing non-conformance to specifications is noted on the bid, any part number, product number, catalog number, etc., noted on the bid will be considered in full compliance with the specifications.

1.7 Submission of a bid in response to this solicitation evidences the bidder's acceptance of these General Instructions and the terms and conditions of the solicitation. Submission of a bid evidences bidder's representation and warranty that the person submitting the bid response is authorized to act for and bind the contractor.

1.8 All original and duplicate bids/proposals and other attachments, related documents and correspondence,

including all follow-up documents and correspondence, shall be typed or written in English. All prices/percentages and/or other monetary figures shall be in United States dollars.

1.9 Requests for Bids and Requests for Proposals should be accompanied by an electronic version (Compact Disc) of the bid proposal in PDF format. It shall be the bidder's responsibility to verify that the electronic version is complete. The electronic version of the non-successful proposal response will be the only version retained by Baltimore County. The Compact Disc must be labeled with the bid number, the bid title, and the bidder's name submitting the response. All bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope or carton as appropriate. This does not apply to Requests for Quotation.

1.10 Issuing Officer: The sole point of contact for the County for purposes of this solicitation is the Buyer, listed on the cover page; questions regarding any aspect of the competitive process must be directed to the Buyer, in writing.

2. Award of Solicitations

2.1 Any award pursuant to Requests for Quotation and Requests for Bid is made to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder following the public opening of bids under Section 10-2-406 of the Baltimore County Code, 2003, as amended.

2.2 Awards on Requests for Quotations and Requests for Bid will be made within sixty (60) days after bid opening unless otherwise indicated in this solicitation. No bidder will be allowed to withdraw a bid during that period.

2.3 The successful bidder may be required to give security or bond, as stated in the bid document, for performance of the contract.

2.4 When there is a conflict between the unit price or percentage and the extension, the unit price or percentage will prevail as the amount of the bid.

2.5 Cash discounts will be considered in determining awards. However, cash discount offers must allow not less than 30 days to be considered in bid evaluation. A bid offering a cash discount in a period of less than 30 days will be evaluated as a bid without a discount offer; however, should that bidder obtain award by consideration of the gross price, the County shall make every effort to obtain the discount. The County will not accept any payment terms with a period of less than 30 days. 2.6 Invoices against resulting order(s) must be submitted, in duplicate, to the Office of Budget and Finance, Disbursements Section, 400 Washington Avenue, Room 148, Towson, Maryland 21204-4665. Invoices must show the vendor's Federal Tax Identification Number or Social Security Number, as appropriate, and order number and line number(s) that correspond with resulting order(s).

2.7 The County will not pay interest charges or other penalties for invoice payments.

2.8 Prices quoted shall be exclusive of all nonapplicable Federal and Maryland State taxes. Tax exemption certificate will be furnished if required.

2.9 The County reserves the right to consider making payments via electronic funds transfers (EFT) on contracts for which this payment vehicle may be appropriate.

3. Reservations

3.1 The County reserves the right to reject, in whole or in part, any and all bids received, and to make a whole award, multiple awards, a partial award, or no award, to best serve the public interest.

3.2 The County may waive formalities in bids as the interests of the County may require.

3.3 The County reserves the right to increase or decrease quantities by approximately twenty (20) percent to be purchased at the prices bid.

3.4 The County reserves the right to award solicitations or place orders on a lump sum or individual item basis, or in such combination as to best serve the public interest.

3.5 The County may waive minor differences, irregularities, and technicalities in the specifications, provided they neither violate the specifications intent, materially affect the operation for which the items or services are being purchased, nor increase estimated maintenance and repair costs to the County.

3.6 At any time during normal business hours and as often as the County may deem necessary, the Contractor shall make available to and permit inspection and photocopying, by the County, its employees or agents, of all records, information and documentation of the Contractor related to the subject matter of this contract, including, but not limited to, all contracts, invoices, payroll, and financial audits.

3.7 Notwithstanding any other terms or provisions of the contract, in the event the County is temporarily or permanently prevented, restricted or delayed in the performance of any or all of the duties and obligations

imposed upon or assumed by it thereunder, by act of the General Assembly of Maryland or the Baltimore County Council, by a court of competent jurisdiction or by administrative delay not due to the fault of the County (and its members and agents) shall not be liable directly or indirectly for any claims caused to or suffered by the Contractor or any other person in connection with or as a result of such prevention, restriction or delay.

3.8 The County further reserves the right to make such investigation as it deems necessary to determine the ability of bidders to furnish the required services, and bidders shall furnish all such information for this purpose as the County may request. The County also reserves the right to reject the proposal of any bidder who is not currently in a position to perform the contract, or who has previously failed to perform similar contracts properly, or in a manner acceptable to the County, all of which shall be in the County's sole discretion.

4. Delivery

4.1 Bidders shall guarantee delivery of materials in accordance with the delivery schedule stated in specifications. All items shall be delivered F.O.B. Destination/Inside Delivery, unless otherwise indicated, with delivery costs and charges included in the bid price.

4.2 The County reserves the right to charge the Contractor or vendor for each day the materials, supplies, or services are not delivered in accordance with the delivery schedule. The sum established by the specifications may be invoked at the discretion of the Purchasing Agent, said sum to be considered not as a penalty, but as liquidated damages, and deducted from final payment, or otherwise, charged to the Contractor or vendor. This remedy is not exclusive but shall be in addition to all other rights and remedies available to the County. These liquidated damages shall be in addition to any and all actual damages incurred directly or indirectly by the County, its agents, assigns, and contractors.

4.3 All bidders and vendors are to ensure that packaging materials used for this requirement are not made of non-recyclable Styrofoam (Polystyrene). Additionally, any materials used in packing to cushion, protect and ship are to be made of recycled, recyclable or biodegradable materials.

5. Competition

5.1 The name of any manufacturer, trade name, overdor catalog number mentioned in the specification is for the purpose of designating a standard of quality

and type, and for no other purpose unless otherwise stated in the solicitation.

5.2 A bidder may offer a price on only one unit per line item. Even though two or more units may meet the specification, bidders must determine for themselves which to offer. Submission by a bidder of prices for more than one unit shall be sufficient cause for rejection of the bid for that specific item.

5.3 Bids which show omission, irregularity, alteration of forms or additions not called for, as well as conditional or unconditional unresponsive bids, or bids obviously unbalanced, may be rejected.

5.4 All bids must be accompanied by such descriptive literature as may be called for by the specifications or proposal.

5.5 If products to be provided to the County contain any substances that could be hazardous or injurious to a person's health, a material safety data sheet (MSDS) must be provided to the Purchasing Division. This applies also to any product used by a Contractor when providing a service to the County.

5.6 Specifications are based on County needs and uses, estimated costs of operations and maintenance, and other significant and/or limiting factors to meet County requirements, and to ensure consistency with County policies. Minimum specifications, and maximum specifications where included, are not established arbitrarily to limit competition or to exclude otherwise competitive bidders.

5.7 Unless multiple or alternate bids are requested in the solicitation, these bids may not be accepted. However, if a bidder clearly indicates a base bid, it shall be considered for award as though it were the only bid submitted by the bidder.

6. Terminations

6.1 Termination for Convenience: The County may terminate a contract, in whole or in part, without cause, by providing written notice thereof to the Contractor. In the event of termination, without cause, the County shall advise the Contractor in writing of the termination date and of work to be performed during the final days prior to contract termination. The Contractor shall be paid for all reasonable costs incurred by the Contractor up to the date of termination set forth in the written notice of termination. The Contractor will not be reimbursed for any anticipatory profits, which have not been earned up to the date of termination. Payments to be provided on a lump sum basis shall be prorated by the County based on the services rendered or goods delivered up to the date of termination set forth in the written notice.

6.2 Termination for Default:

6.2.1 In addition to other available rights and remedies, the County shall have the right upon the happening of any default, without providing notice to the Contractor: 1) To terminate a contract immediately, in whole or in part; 2) To suspend the contractor's authority to receive any undisbursed funds; and/or 3) To proceed at any time or from time to time to protect and enforce all rights and remedies available to the County, by suit or any other appropriate proceedings, whether for specific performance or any covenant, term or condition set forth in the contract, or for damages or other relief, or proceed to take any action authorized or permitted under applicable law or regulations.

6.2.2 Upon termination of a contract for default, the County may elect to pay the Contractor for services provided or goods delivered up to the date of termination, less the amount of damages caused by the default, all as determined by the County in its sole discretion. If the damages exceed the undisbursed sums available for compensation, the County shall not be obligated to make any further disbursements hereunder.

6.3 Funding Out: If funds are not appropriated or otherwise made available to support contract continuation in any fiscal year, the County shall have the right to terminate the contract without prior notice to the Contractor and without any obligation or penalty.

7. Hold Harmless – Indemnification

7.1 The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County, its employees, agents and officials from any and all liabilities, claims, suits, or demands including attorney's fees and court costs which may be incurred or made against the County, its employees, agents or officials resulting from any act or omission committed in the performance of the duties imposed by and performed under the terms of the contract. The Contractor shall not be responsible for acts of gross negligence or willful misconduct committed by the County.

7.2 The Contractor shall also defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County, its employees, agents and officials from any and all liabilities, claims, suits, or demands including attorney's fees and court costs which may be made against the County, its employees, agents or officials by any third party arising from the alleged violation of any third party's trade secrets, proprietary information, trademark, copyright, patent

> Revised 11/18/13 5 of 20

rights, or intellectual property rights in connection with the contract.

7.3 Unless notified in writing by the County to the contrary, the Contractor shall provide defense for the County, its employees, agents and officials in accordance with this Article and in doing so the Contractor shall allow the County to participate in said defense of the County, its employees, agents and officials, to the extent and as may be required by the County and the Contractor shall cooperate with the County in all aspects in connection therewith. All filings, actions, settlements, and pleadings shall be provided to the County for comment and review prior to filing or entering thereof. No filing, action, settlement or pleading shall be filed or entered without the prior consent and approval of the County.

8. Minority/Women's Business Enterprise (MBE/WBE) and Small Business Notice: Baltimore County is seeking Minority, Woman and Small Businesses to bid on current solicitations as a prime or sub contractor. In accordance with the Executive Order dated June 4, 2009, "an overall goal of 15% of the cumulative total of all discretionary dollars spent in a fiscal year of County procurements is to be awarded to and/or performed by MBE and WBE firms." MBE/WBE's and Small Businesses are encouraged to respond to this solicitation.

9. Authority

9.1 In case of disputes as to whether an item or service quoted or delivered meets specifications, the decision of the Purchasing Agent or authorized representative shall be final and binding on both parties. The Purchasing Agent may request the recommendation in writing of the head of the using agency, the Standards and Specifications Committee, or other objective sources.

9.2 Bidders desiring to appeal a decision of the Purchasing Division must deliver written protests to the Purchasing Division within 10 days of notification of award. The Purchasing Agent or designee will review the protested decision, examine any additional information provided by the bidder and respond in writing within 10 working days of receipt of written protests.

9.3 Instructions, Specifications, and Proposals are issued, and all bids, quotations, orders, and purchases are made pursuant and subject to the provisions of the Baltimore County Charter, and Article 10, Title 2 of the Baltimore County Code, 2003, as amended, and regulations and policies established or prescribed by the Purchasing Division.

10. HIPAA: The Contractor shall comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and

shall execute a Business Associate Agreement as may be required by the County.

11. Reports: When required, reports prepared for Baltimore County should be printed on recycled and recyclable paper printed on both sides per Section 10-2-312 of the Baltimore County Code, 2003, as amended.

12. Terms of Contract

12.1 Any contract awarded pursuant to this solicitation shall be by and between the successful bidder and the County, and shall contain and incorporate, but may not be limited to, all terms and conditions of the solicitation, any amendments or changes thereto. Submission of a bid in response to this solicitation evidences the Contractor's acceptance of the terms and conditions therein.

12.2 The provisions of the contract awarded pursuant to this solicitation shall be governed by the laws and regulations of Maryland and Baltimore County.

12.3 Any litigation arising out of or relating in any way to the contract or the performance thereunder shall be brought only in the courts of Maryland, and the Contractor hereby irrevocably consents to suc jurisdiction. To the extent that the County is a party to any litigation arising out of or relating in any way to the contract or the performance thereunder, such an action shall be brought only in a court of competent jurisdiction in the courts of the State of Maryland.

13. Severability: If any provisions in the contract are declared by a court or other lawful authority to be unenforceable or invalid for any reason the remaining provisions hereof shall not be affected thereby and shall remain enforceable to the full extent permitted by law.

14. Counterparts: The contract may be executed in any number of counterparts and by different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which taken together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

15. Survival: The provisions of paragraphs 1.7 (Representations and Warranties), 4.2 (Damages), 7 (Indemnification), and 10 (HIPAA) shall survive delivery of commodities and/or performance of services.

16. No Waiver, Etc.: No failure or delay by the County to insist upon the strict performance of an term, condition or covenant of the contract, or the exercise any right, power, or remedy consequent upon Revised 11/18/13

a breach thereof, shall constitute a waiver of any such term, condition, or covenant or of any such breach, or preclude the County from exercising any such right, power, or remedy at any later time or times.

17. Maryland Registration / Qualification Requirements:

17.1 Baltimore County verifies the company's status with SDAT and may require the successful bidder to submit a Good Standing Certificate (also known as a "Certificate of Status") issued by the Maryland Department of Assessment and Taxation's ("SDAT") Charter Division, and the State of Organization.

17.2 For information on registering to do business in the State of Maryland call SDAT at (410) 767-1340 or email at <u>charterhelp@dat.state.md.us</u>. Sole Proprietors and General Partnerships should call (410) 767-4991. You may download the SDAT forms at <u>http://www.dat.state.md.us./sdatweb/sdatforms.html</u>

17.3 Baltimore County requires the successful bidder to be in "good standing" (also known as Certificate of Status) with the State in which it is organized, and in the State of Maryland, under certain circumstances. Baltimore County verifies the successful bidder's status with SDAT. Noncompliance to this section may result in a delay in contract award or rejection of a bid.

18. Eligibility of Candidates for Employment:

18.1 The E-Verify program is an internet-based employment verification system that allows employers to verify employee status against Federal Social Security and immigration databases.

18.2 Baltimore County encourages employers to utilize the E-verify program, or an equivalent system, as a means to help employers determine the eligibility of new hires.

19. Warranty:

19.1. Contractor warrants for one year from acceptance, or for such longer period otherwise expressly stated in the attached solicitation, all goods, services, and construction provided. This includes a warranty against any and all defects. The contractor must correct any and all defects in material and/or workmanship that may appear during the warranty period, even if discovered after the end of the warranty period, by repairing any such defect, (or replacing with new items or new materials, if necessary), at no cost to the County and to the County's satisfaction.

19.2. Should a manufacturer's or service provider's warranty exceed the requirements stated above, that warranty will be the primary one used in the case of defect. Copies of manufacturer's or service provider's warranties must be provided upon request.

19.3. All warranties must be in effect from the date of acceptance by the County of the goods, services, or construction.

19.4. The contractor warrants that all work shall be accomplished in a workmanlike manner, and the contractor must observe and comply with all Federal, State, County and local laws, ordinances and regulations in providing the goods, and performing the services or construction.

20. American Manufactured Goods Required for Public Works:

20.1 The Contractor shall comply with Section 14-416 of the Maryland State Finance and Procurement Article which requires a contractor or subcontractor to use or supply American Manufactured goods in the performance of a contract for (a) constructing or maintaining a public work; or (b) buying or manufacturing machinery or equipment that is to be installed at a public work site, as the same may be amended from time to time.

20.2 This section does not apply: (a) if Baltimore County determines that: (i) the price of the American manufactured goods exceeds the price of a similar manufactured good that is not manufactured in the United States by an unreasonable amount; (ii) the item or a similar item is not manufactured or available for purchase in the United States in reasonably available quantities; (iii) the quality of the item or a similar item manufactured in the United States is substantially less than the quality of a comparably priced, similar, and available item that is not manufactured in the United States; or (iv) the procurement of a manufactured good would be inconsistent with the public interest; or (b) to emergency life safety and property safety goods.

20.3 The Contractor shall certify to Baltimore County whether the offered goods and/or services are provided in the United States.

Revised 11/18/13 7 of 20

"PRIME" CONTRACTOR MINORITY INFORMATION

This for is NOT applicable to Sub-Contractor requirements, and should be completed by the PRIME Contractor ONLY.

A. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

B. DEFINITIONS

I am aware that, pursuant to the June 4, 2009 Executive Order of Baltimore County, Maryland, the following words have the meanings indicated.

(A) "Minority Business Enterprise" or "MBE" means a business enterprise that is owned, operated and controlled by one or more minority group members (African American, Hispanic American, Asian American, or Native American) who have at least 51% ownership and in which the minority group members have operational and managerial control, interest in capital and earnings commensurate with their percentage of ownership.

(B) "Women's Business Enterprise" or "WBE" means a business enterprise that is owned, operated and controlled by one or more women who have at least 51% ownership and in which the women have operational and managerial control, interest in capital and earnings commensurate with their percentage of ownership.

C. INFORMATION REGARDING MINORITY STATUS

	[] The Business is a certified MBE _	or WBE
	[] Maryland State Departme	ent of Transportation (MDOT) #
	[] City of Baltimore #	
	[] Name Other Jurisdiction	<u></u> #
	% minorities and% and managerial control, interes ownership. Please select the etl African American Asian American	ABE/WBE, however, the ownership of the Business consists of women (for a total of%), each of which has operational to a constant and earnings commensurate with their percent of onic group of the owner(s) regardless of MBE/WBE certification: Hispanic American Caucasian Native American Other
	_ The Business anticipates utilizing subco	ntractors for $\{}^{0}$ % of the work of the contract requirements.
	_ The Business anticipates utilizing MBEA requirements. (Complete attached MBE	WBE subcontractors for% of the work of the contract WBE forms)
Date: _	9/25/15 By	Name: Carl H Perine Title: Vice-President (Authorized Representative)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) and Certification (Substitute for IRS Form W-9) COMPLETE BOTH SIDES OF FORM

Baltimore County, Maryland Office of Budget and Finance 400 Washington Avenue, Room 148 Towson, Maryland 21204 Certification of TIN and business name are required for all successful bidders prior to issuing a contract or purchase order. Completion of <u>SIDE 1</u> of this form is necessary to meet IRS regulations. All MBE/WBE vendors should also complete <u>SIDE 2</u>. For questions, call 410-887-3587.

SIDE 1

List your legal business name below, as show individual name as noted on your social security must list your business name as shown on Fede the charter or other legal document creating the business name line (2). For limited liability co must be listed in the Name line (1) and the busin liability companies that are corporations, partr 1. Name (as shown on your income tax return) <u>Chemung Supply Corp.</u> 2. Business name, if different from above	/ card. You may e eral tax documents entity. You may e mpanies (LLC) th ness name can be	nter a busir s. This nam enter any bu at are owne listed on th	ness name on line 2. The should match the n usiness, trade, or DB/ ad by an individual, th the business name line	Other entities ame shown on A name on the e owner's name e (2). For limited		
Address PO Box 527			\- -			
_City Elmira	State	NY	ZIP Code 14902			
Remittance Address, if different from above						
	C ()					
City	State Title		ZIP Code			
Contact Person Carl H Perine	The	Vice-Pr	resident			
Phone Number	Fax Num	ber	an a			
(607) 733 - 5506 Ext:		(60)	<u>7) 732 - 5379</u>			
E-mail address						
cperine@chemungsupp1y.c Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)	2011					
		····· ////////////////////////////////				
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Line 1. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). For other entities, it is	Social Security N	umber	OR			
your employer identification number (EIN).	Employer Identifi	cation Num	ber			
Note, this is the TIN shown on your federal tax	1 6 0		8 9 0			
documents.		<u>I</u>				
CHECK HERE IF YOU ARE EXEMPT FR		THHOLDIN	G			
x CHECK HERE IF YOU ARE TAX-EXEMP						
Filing Status (Ownership) (LLC is not accep	Sole Proprietor		<u></u>			
	Partnership					
Other: (explain)	armersnip					
CERTIFICATION:	11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11					
Under penalties of periury, I certify that:						
 The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am no longer subject to backup withholding, and 						
3. I am a U.S. person (including a U.S. resident alien).						
Signature of U.S. Person			Date			
Carl H Pe	erine			9/24/15		
Sandard DOIO				44.000		

Revised 06/10/06

SIDE 2

MBE / WBE Certification	
Maryland Department of Transportation (MDOT)	City of Baltimore
Certification #:	Certification #:
Certification Date;/	Certification Date: / //
Pending:	Pending:

Bus	Business Ownership (Check Only One)					
	G	Government Entity	x	0	Other: distributor	
	Н	Disabled		P	Non Profit	
	MA	Minority-owned, Not small business		W	Woman-owned, Small business	
	Μ.	Minority-owned, Small business		WA	Woman-owned, Not small business	
	NS	Non-minority-owned, small business	1	X	Woman-owned, Minority, Small business	
-	NL	Non-minority-owned, Large business		XA	Woman-owned, Minority, Not small business	

Tyr	e of Business/Organization	The second s
	Association	Attorney
:	Government Entity	Educational Institution
	Medical Service Provider	Non-profit Organization
х	Other: (explain) distributor,	Financial Institution

Ethn	Ethnicity of Ownership (Check Only One)						
	A	Asian American	[American Indian/Alaskan Native		
	В	African American	x	N	Non-minority		
	Н	Hispanic American		0	Other Ethnic Group:		

Incorporation			
Incorporation State:	New York	OR	Date Business Started//

Signature		
	n shown on this registration is true and correct. I any change affecting this data.	will advise the Purchasing Division
Signature:	Title: Vice-President	Date: 9/27/15

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-948 PIPE, CORRUGATED ALUMINUM

GENERAL CONDITIONS

1. <u>SCOPE</u>.

- 1.1 It is the intention of these specifications that the vendor hereunder shall furnish and Baltimore County shall purchase corrugated aluminum alloy pipe covered by this contract which the County may require during the period of time specified. The quantities shown are approximate and are for the purpose of bid evaluation.
- 1.2 The County reserves the right to order supplies that may be required during the said period, and it also reserves the right not to order supplies bid upon by the vendor, if it is found that such supplies are not required by the County during the period covered by this contract.

2. TERM OF CONTRACT.

2.1 The term of this contract shall be for one (1) year. Baltimore County reserves the right to renew this contract for four (4) years under the same terms and conditions.

3. PRICES.

3.1 Prices quoted must remain firm for the period covered by this contract, unless price escalation is herein specified. Prices quoted shall include delivery costs and charges.

4. METHOD OF AWARD.

4.1 Award will be made on a total lump sum basis. In accordance with Sec. 10-2-406 of the <u>Baltimore County Code</u>, 2003, as amended, past performance of bidders in furnishing goods and services to Baltimore County will be considered in determining the award.

5. DELIVERY ORDERS.

5.1 Delivery Orders will be issued from time to time by the purchasing agent for such quantities as to satisfy requirements of Baltimore County. Specific quantities and delivery information will be indicated on delivery orders. Each delivery order will refer to the master contract number. Delivery orders issued within the term of this contract, even if not completed within the term of this contract, shall continue to be bound by the terms and conditions herein.

6. COOPERATIVE PURCHASE.

6.1 The County reserves the right to extend all of the terms, conditions, specifications, and unit or other prices of any contract resulting from this bid to any and all public bodies, subdivisions, school districts, community colleges, colleges, and universities including non-public schools. This is conditioned upon mutual agreement of all parties pursuant to special requirements which may be appended thereto. The supplier/contractor agrees to notify the issuing body of those entities that wish to use any contract resulting from this bid and will also provide usage information, which may be requested. 6.2 The County assumes no authority, liability or obligation, on behalf of any other public or non-public entity that may use any contract resulting from this bid. All purchases and payment transactions will be made directly between the contractor and the requesting entity. Any exceptions to this requirement must be specifically noted in the bid/proposal response.

7. MULTI-AGENCY PROCUREMENT.

7.1 Baltimore County reserves the right to extend the terms and conditions of this contract to any and all other County agencies requiring these commodities and/or services. A delivery order will be issued against the original purchase order, confirming the contracted pricing and giving quantity and delivery requirements.

8. ESCALATION.

- 8.1 All prices offered herein shall be firm against any increase for one (1) year from effective date of this proposed contract. After this date, it shall be the vendor's responsibility to notify the Buyer in advance of any anticipated changes in prices and submit a request for a price increase by furnishing bona-fide manufacturer's documents or price list reflecting the changes. Increases shall be limited to the actual cost increase to the vendor.
- 8.2 Baltimore County reserves the right to accept or reject within 30 days after the request for a price increase. If the price increase is rejected, the specific item in question will be canceled. If the price increase is approved, the price will remain firm for one (1) year from the date of the increase.

9. DELIVERIES.

- 9.1 Deliveries shall be made promptly. If deliveries are not made within twenty-one (21) days after receipt of order, the Purchasing Agent reserves the right to procure the supplies/services elsewhere on the open market, in which event, the extra cost of procuring the supplies/services may be charged against the vendor and deducted from any monies due or which may become due him.
- 9.2 If the vendor is unable to supply requested supplies/services within the designated time, due to factory delay, strike or any unforeseen circumstances, the vendor must notify the Buyer of the delay and the anticipated delivery date. Failure to comply with this requirement will result in a poor performance rating which is considered in subsequent awards.
- 9.3 Failure to meet delivery date and to provide supplies/services as specified may result in written termination of this contract.

10. ELECTRONIC VERSION SUBMITTAL.

10.1 In accordance with the General Instructions for Solicitations, #1.9, Instructions, Forms and Specifications, responses to Requests for Bids and Requests for Proposals shall be accompanied by an electronic version (CD) of the bid proposal in PDF format. The CD must be labeled with the bid number, the bid title, and the bidders' name submitting the response. All bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope or carton as appropriate. This does not apply to Requests for Quotations.

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-948 PIPE, CORRUGATED ALUMINUM Due Date: 10/05/15, Time: 2:15 P.M.

PROPOSAL SIGNATURE COVER PAGE

SUBMISSION OF A BID/PROPOSAL IN RESPONSE TO THIS SOLICITATION EVIDENCES THE BIDDER'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS THEREIN. THIS PAGE MUST BE PROPERLY SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL IN THE FIRM WHO REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS ACCEPTANCE OF ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE REQUEST FOR BID/ REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL. THE PERSON SIGNING THE BID/PROPOSAL MUST INITIAL ANY ALTERATIONS IN FIGURES ON THIS FORM IN INK.

COMPANY NAME:	Chemung Sup	ply Corp.			
ADDRESS;					
Sec La desenvente	(City)			(State)	(Zip Code)
TELEPHONE: 6	07-7-33=5506	()	_ FAX:	607-732-5379	<u> </u>
SIGNED:	And the second	NA /	_ DATE:	9/25/15	
	Carl H Perine	<u> </u>	TITLE:	Vice-President	
TAX ID NUMBER (FIN/SS#)16-038	0890	EMAIL:	cperine@chemungs	upply.com

Is your company a <u>certified</u> Minority Business Enterprise? Bidders <u>must</u> complete the applicable Minority Participation Affidavit attached.

Initial to confirm that a complete electronic version of the bid proposal response is included in the bid package._____

Is your firm in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations relating to the employment of illegal aliens? If YES, check here \underline{x}

NOTICE: A notice required to be delivered shall be deemed to have been received when such notice has been sent to the following address and individual:

PO box 527 Elmira, NY 14902

F.O.B. Destination (unless otherwise stated herein),

Delivery shall be made within _____ calendar days after receipt of order.

Payment Terms: <u>net30</u> Cash discounts for less than 30 days will not be considered in determining awards. However, should that bidder obtain award by consideration of the gross price, the County should make every effort to obtain the discount. The County will not accept payment terms with a period of less than (30) days.

If your firm is not already receiving email notification of new solicitations and amendments, you may register for email notification on the County's web site at http://www.ballimorecountymd.gov/purchasing.

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-948 PIPE, CORRUGATED ALUMINUM Due Date: 10/05/15, Time: 2:15 P.M.

PRICE SHEET PAGE 1 OF 1		REQUEST FOR BID			
LINE NO.	COMMODITY /SERVICE DESCRIPTION	QUANTITY FROM/TO	UNIT	UNIT PRICE	EXTENDED AMOUNT
1	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Pipe, 12 in. corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge.	560	Foot	\$9.99	\$ <u>5594.40</u>
2	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Pipe, 15 in. corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge.	1,020	Foot	\$	\$_12321.60
3	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Band, 12 in. corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge with nuts & bolts.	23	Each	\$_9.99	\$
4	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Band, 15 in. corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge with nuts & bolts.	32	Each	\$	\$
5	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Pipe, 18", corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge.	300	Foot	\$ 15.08	\$_4524.00
6	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Band, 18", corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge with nuts & bolts.	14	Each	\$ <u>.15.08</u>	\$
7	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Band, 24", corrugated aluminum, 14 gauge with nuts & bolts.	8	Each	\$_24.89	\$ <u>199.12</u>
8	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Pipe, 8", corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge.	104	Foot	\$	\$ 660.40
9	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Pipe, 24 in. corrugated aluminum, 14 gauge.	180	Foot	<u>\$ 24.89</u>	\$ <u>4480.20</u>

GRAND TOTAL \$ ______

COMPANY NAME: Chemung Supply Corp

FED ID OR SOCIAL SECURITY NO. 16-0380890

20 of 20

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND PROCUREMENT AFFIDAVIT

A. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

I HEREBY AFFIRM THAT:

am the [title]		Vice-President		and I am duly authorized to represent and bind		
[business]	Chemung	Supply	Corp.	(the "Business") and that I possess the legal authority to		

make this Affidavit on behalf of myself and the Business for which I am acting.

B. AFFIRMATION REGARDING BRIBERY CONVICTIONS

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

Neither I, nor to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, the Business, directly involved in obtaining or performing contracts with public bodies (as is defined in Section 16-101(f) of the State Finance and Procurement Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland), has been convicted of, or has had probation before judgment imposed pursuant to Article 27, Section 6-225 of the Criminal Procedure Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, or has pleaded nolo contendere to a charge of, bribery, attempted bribery, or conspiracy to bribe in violation of Maryland law, or of the law of any other state or federal law, except as follows [indicate the reasons why the affirmation cannot be given and list any conviction, plea, or imposition of probation before judgment with the date, court, official or administrative body, the sentence or disposition, the name(s) of person(s) involved, and their current positions and responsibilities with the Business]:

C. AFFIRMATION REGARDING OTHER CONVICTIONS

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

Neither I, nor to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, the Business, nor any of its officers, directors, partners, members, affiliates, or any of its employees directly involved in obtaining or performing contracts with public bodies, has:

(1) Been convicted under state or federal statute of a criminal offense incident to obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or private contract, fraud, embezzlement, theft, forgery, falsification or destruction of records, or receiving stolen property;

(2) Been convicted of any criminal violation of a state or federal antitrust statute;

(3) Been convicted under the provisions of Title 18 of the United States Code for violation of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organization Act, 18 U.S.C. §1961, et seq., or the Mail Fraud Act, 18 U.S.C. §1341, et seq., for acts arising out of the submission of bids or proposals for a public or private contract;

(4) Been convicted of a violation of the State Minority Business Enterprise Law, Section 14-308 of the State Finance and Procurement Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland;

(5) Been convicted of conspiracy to commit any act or omission that would constitute grounds for conviction or liability under any law or statute described in subsection (1), (2), (3), or (4) above;

(6) Been found civilly liable under a state or federal antitrust statute for acts or omissions in connection with the submission of bids or proposals for a public or private contract;

(7) Admitted in writing or under oath, during the course of an official investigation or other proceedings, acts or omissions that would constitute grounds for conviction or liability under any law or statute described above, except as follows [indicate reasons why the affirmations cannot be given, and list any conviction, plea, or imposition

-1-

of probation before judgment with the date, court, official or administrative body, the sentence or disposition, the name(s) of the person(s) involved and their current positions and responsibilities with the Business, and the status of any debarment]:

D. AFFIRMATION REGARDING DEBARMENT

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

Neither I, nor to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, the Business, nor any of its officers, directors, partners, members, affiliates, or any of its employees directly involved in obtaining or performing contracts with public bodies, has ever been suspended or debarred (including being issued a limited denial of participation) by any public entity, except as follows [list each debarment or suspension providing the dates of the suspension or debarment, the name of the public entity and the status of the proceeding, the name(s) of the person(s) involved and their current positions and responsibilities with the Business, the grounds of the debarment or suspension, and the details of each person's involvement in any activity that formed the grounds of the debarment or suspension]:

E. AFFIRMATION REGARDING DEBARMENT OF RELATED ENTITIES

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

(1) The Business was not established and it does not operate in a manner designed to evade the application of or defeat the purpose of debarment pursuant to Sections 16-101, et seq., of the State Finance and Procurement Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland; and

(2) The Business is not a successor, assignee, subsidiary, or affiliate of a suspended or debarred business, except as follows: [you must indicate the reasons why the affirmations cannot be given without qualification]:

F. SUB-CONTRACT AFFIRMATION

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

Neither I, nor to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, the Business, has knowingly entered into a contract with a public body under which a person debarred or suspended under Title 16 of the State Finance and Procurement Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland will provide, directly or indirectly, supplies, services, architectural services, construction related services, leases of real property, or construction.

G. AFFIRMATION REGARDING COLLUSION

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

Neither I, nor to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, the Business, nor any of its employees, have in any way:

(1) Agreed, conspired, connived, or colluded to produce a deceptive show of competition in the compilation of the accompanying bid or offer that is being submitted;

(2) In any manner, directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement of any kind to fix the bid price or price proposal of the bidder or offeror or of any competitor, or otherwise take any action to impact, restrain, or inhibit free competitive bidding in connection with the contract for which the accompanying bid or offer is submitted;

(3) Colluded with anyone to obtain information concerning the bid that would give the Business an unfair advantage over others.

H. AFFIRMATION REGARDING POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

The Contractor affirms that it is aware of, and will comply with, the provisions of Sections 14-101 through 14-108 of the Election Law Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, which require that every person who makes, during any 12-month period, one or more contracts, with one or more Maryland governmental entities involving cumulative consideration, or at least \$100,000.00, shall file with the State Board of Elections certain specified information to include disclosure of attributable political contributions in excess of \$500 during defined reporting periods.

I. CERTIFICATION OF REGISTRATION AND TAX PAYMENT

J FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

(1) The Business is a (Insert State Name) <u>New York</u> (Select One: Corporation, Partnership, Limited Liability Company, Limited Liability Partnership, Sole Proprietor), that it is *I* is anot registered in accordance with the Corporations and Associations Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, that it is *I* is anot registered in good standing in the State of Maryland, and that it has *I* insure filed all of its annual reports, together with filing fees, with the Maryland State Department of Assessments and Taxation, and that the name and address of its resident agent filed with the State Department of Assessments and Taxation is:

Name:

The Corporation Trust, Inc.

Address:

351 West Camden Street Baltimore, MD 21201

(If none, so state).

(2) Except as validly contested, the Business has paid, or has arranged for payment of, all taxes due the State of Maryland and Baltimore County, and has filed all required returns and reports with the Comptroller of the Treasury, the State Department of Assessments and Taxation, and the Employment Security Administration, as applicable, and will have paid all withholding taxes due the State of Maryland prior to final settlement.

J. CONTINGENT FEES

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

The Business has not employed or retained any person, partnership, corporation, or other entity, other than a bona fide employee or agent working for the Business, to solicit or secure the Contract, and that the Business has not paid or agreed to pay any person, partnership, corporation, or other entity, other than a bona fide employee or agent, any fee or other consideration contingent on the making of the Contract.

K. AFFIRMATION OF NONDISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

During the performance of any contract awarded pursuant to the solicitation of which this affidavit is a part:

(1) The Business will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, marital status, sexual orientation, genetic information, or disability unrelated in nature and extent so as to reasonably preclude the performance of the employment, or because of the individual's refusal to submit to a genetic test or make available the results of a genetic test. The Business will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, marital status, sexual orientation, genetic information, or disability unrelated in nature and extent so as to reasonably preclude the performance of the employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, marital status, sexual orientation, genetic information, or disability unrelated in nature and extent so as to reasonably preclude the performance of the employment, or because of the individual's refusal to submit to a genetic test or make available the results of a

genetic test. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, promotion, upgrading, demotion or transfer, rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Business agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the owner setting forth provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

(2) The Business will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Business, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, marital status, sexual orientation, genetic information, or disability unrelated in nature and extent so as to reasonably preclude the performance of the employment, or because of the individual's refusal to submit to a genetic test or make available the results of a genetic test.

(3) The Business shall send to each labor union or representative of workers with which the Business has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided by the owner, advising the said labor union or workers' representative of these commitments, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

(4) The Business shall furnish, if requested by the County, a compliance report concerning our employment practices and policies in order for the County to ascertain compliance with the special provisions of this affidavit concerning nondiscrimination in employment.

(5) In the event of the Business's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clause of this affidavit, the contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part, and the Business may be declared ineligible for further County work.

(6) The Business shall include the special provisions outlined herein pertaining to nondiscrimination in employment in every subcontract, so that such nondiscrimination in employment provisions shall be binding on each subcontractor or vendor.

L. FOREIGN CONTRACTS DISCLOSURES

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

- (1) The Business affirms that it is aware of, and will comply with, the provisions of Sections 10-2-110 Article 10. Finance, Title 2 – Purchasing, Baltimore County Code 2003, as amended, which requires that prior to the award of a contract for services under the provisions of this title, and during the entire term of a contract award, the bidder or vendor shall disclose to the County whether any services covered by the bid or contract, including any subcontracted services, will be performed outside the United States.
- (2) The Business affirms that it is aware of, and will comply with, the provisions of Section 12-111 of the Maryland State Finance Procurement Article, which requires bidders to make certain disclosures relating to subcontractors or services, regarding plans at the time the bid is submitted, to perform any services with an estimated value of \$2 million or more under the contract outside the United States. This provision applies to: (1) construction-related services; (2) architectural services; (3) engineering services; or (4) energy performance contract services. The provision requires bidders to disclose:
 - a. Whether the Business or any contractor that the Business will subcontract with to perform the contract has plans, at the time the bid is submitted, to perform any services required under the contract outside the United States; and
 - b. If the services under the contract are anticipated to be performed outside the United States;
 - c. Where the services will be performed; and
 - d. The reasons why it is necessary or advantageous to perform the services outside the United States.
 - Indicate below whether or not the Business has information to disclose.
 - [X] The Business has no plans, at the time the bid is submitted, to perform any services under the contract outside the United States.
 - [] The Business has plans, at the time the bid is submitted, to perform services under the contract outside the United States.
 - i. The services will be performed in the following location:
 - It is necessary or advantageous to perform the services outside the United States for the following reason(s):

M. AFFIRMATION REGARDING INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES IN IRAN

ij.

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

(3)

At the time the bid/proposal is submitted, or if the contract is renewed, the Business:

- Is not identified on the list created by the Maryland State Board of Public Works as a person, Business or entity engaging in investment activities in Iran as described in Section 17-702 of the Maryland State Finance and Procurement Article; or
- ii. Is not engaging in investment activities in Iran as described in Section 17-702 of the Maryland State Finance and Procurement Article.

If the Business is unable to make the certification, it will provide the County, under penalty of perjury, a detailed description of the Business' investment activities in Iran.

N. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

İ.

I ACKNOWLEDGE THAT this Affidavit is to be furnished to the County and may be distributed to units of (1) Baltimore County; (2) the State of Maryland; (3) other counties or political subdivisions of the State of Maryland; (4) other states; and (5) the federal government. I further acknowledge that this Affidavit is subject to applicable laws of the United States and the State of Maryland, both criminal and civil, and that nothing in this Affidavit or any contract resulting from the submission of this bid or proposal shall be construed to supersede, amend, modify or waive, on behalf of Baltimore County, or the State of Maryland or any unit of the State of Maryland having jurisdiction, the exercise of any right or remedy at Law or in equity with respect to any misrepresentation made or any violation of the obligations, terms and covenants undertaken by the Business with respect to (a) this Affidavit, (b) the contract, and (3) other Affidavits comprising part of the contract.

I DO SOLEMNLY DECLARE AND AFFIRM UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY THAT THE CONTENTS OF THIS AFFIDAVIT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION, AND BELIEF, AFTER DILIGENT INQUIRY.

Date: 9/25/15

By: Name: Carl H Portne

Title: Vice-President (Authorized Representative and Affiant)

((

REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-948 OPENED 10/05/15 @ 2:15 P.M. PIPE, CORRUGATED ALUMINUM

EV 1445

10000 mar	dimension in the
	100000
	A-108.5-23
1000	Sector Sector
8 1 1	25000
CONTRACT OF	Sec. 13.
10 P 1994	Sec. 464
Fotal Bid	Vendor
10000	i mai
S 44 - 265	A
	147 N.S.
1	2004 (X)
Sharrow B	
Company of the local division of the	
St. 198	77 A 1
5 LL 3	
1000	Sec 122-
2	1666 F.
	32.46
Same St.	\$6.8883367 F
100000	20000
1.000	2000.00
200000000	-5400 Sec.
OMORPHICK	Sector Contraction of the
202002	98824446
10000	20020100 C
Sec. 27.5	222220
and the second	
	1005-0026-
Contraction of	1888 8886 1
C 8 2 9 3	198623493
	·探告·你们
10000	100
10001-6110	1920
5.20 X X	B 247 6
	1000
20000000	1 State 1 State 1
2012/02/02	- m
1.000	3. 1 3.0
A. 1993.00	2000 C. 2
	2 an 10 a
546/10100	197-0- USE
A CONTRACTOR	2 mm Car
0	
100000000	100 B
1.0	2017 (A)
1.2	
1.111	7 m 🛛 E
1.000	<u></u>
2.00.2	10000000
	2.4.1
	Chemung Supply
Constanting of	2 B
5 - C	
3.912	
2004	
S (111) S	
Õ	- 2 N House
1000	
022000	
1.00	2 1 1 1
200000000	100 - 100 - 1
Contraction of the	16866
1000	0.000
0.000	E
	10. S. S. S.
0622362	10000
0.000	10 - X.
1000	100 C
	y Corporatio
1. N	1.0
	17. AN
	BCD SE
	1. Mar
10.00	13.111 13.111
Constant of	8 2 33
Constant of the second	ALM (2)
10007	200 32
2.8620.53	
ST 5 6 1 / 1	
CT 16 (17)	8 - A - A - A - A - A - A - A - A - A -
10000000	S
	200 C
	2022/06/2
100/160	1000 B (G
0.0000000	10000
C	Concernance of the second

ĺ

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND PURCHASING DIVISION 400 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 148 TOWSON, MARYLAND 21204-4665



REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-948

PIPE, CORRUGATED ALUMINUM

Due Date: 10/05/15, Time: 2:15 PM

THOMAS ACREE, ASSISTANT BUYER PHONE: 410-887-2265 EMAIL: <u>tacree@baltimorecountymd.gov</u>

Amendments to solicitations often occur prior to bid opening and sometimes within as little as 48 hours prior to bid opening. It is the potential vendor's responsibility to frequently visit the Purchasing web site (www.baltimorecountymd.gov/purchasing) to obtain amendments once they have downloaded a solicitation.

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-948 PIPE, CORRUGATED ALUMINUM

TABLE OF CONTENTS

General Instructions for Solicitations

- 1. Instructions, Forms and Specifications
- 2. Award of Solicitations
- 3. Reservations
- 4. Delivery

I.

- 5. Competition
- 6. Terminations
- 7. Hold Harmless Indemnification
- 8. Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) and Small Business Notice
- 9. Authority
- 10. HIPAA (Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act)
- 11. Reports
- 12. Terms of Contract
- 13. Severability
- 14. Counterparts
- 15. Survival
- 16. No Waiver, Etc.
- 17. Maryland Registration / Qualification Requirements
- 18. Eligibility of Candidates for Employment
- 19. Warranty
- 20. American Manufactured Goods Required for Public Works
- II. Procurement Affidavit
- III. Minority Participation Affidavit
- IV. Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) and Certification
- V. Bid Reply Label
- VI. General Conditions
- VII. Bid Signature Cover Page
- VIII. Price Sheet

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND General Instructions for Solicitations

1. Instructions, Forms and Specifications

1.1 All bids/proposals are to be submitted on and in accordance with the forms provided by the Purchasing Division. All bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope or carton as appropriate. All bids must be clearly identified on the front of the envelope or top of the carton with the SOLICITATION NUMBER and the DUE DATE and TIME. Bid times are either Eastern Standard Time or Eastern Daylight Time, whichever prevails. Late bids will not be considered.

1.2 Responses to Requests for Bids and Requests for Proposals shall be accompanied by an executed Procurement Affidavit, as provided by the Purchasing Division. This does not apply to Requests for Quotations.

1.3 Amendments to solicitations often occur prior to bid opening and sometimes within hours prior to bid opening. All bidders are responsible for frequently visiting the Purchasing web site to obtain amendments once they have downloaded a solicitation.

1.4 Additional information or clarification of any of the instructions or information contained herein may be obtained from the Purchasing Division. The County assumes no responsibility for oral instructions or suggestions. All official correspondence in regard to this solicitation must be directed to, and will be issued by, the Purchasing Division.

1.5 Bidders finding any discrepancy in or omission from the specifications, in doubt as to meaning, or asserting that the specifications are discriminatory, shall notify the Purchasing Division in writing at once, but in no case later than five (5) business days prior to the scheduled opening of bids. Exceptions stated do not obligate the County to change the specifications. The Purchasing Division will notify all bidders in writing, by amendment duly issued, of any substantive revisions to specifications or instructions.

1.6 Unless a written exception detailing non-conformance to specifications is noted on the bid, any part number, product number, catalog number, etc., noted on the bid will be considered in full compliance with the specifications.

1.7 Submission of a bid in response to this solicitation evidences the bidder's acceptance of these General Instructions and the terms and conditions of the solicitation. Submission of a bid evidences bidder's representation and varranty that the person submitting the bid response is authorized to act for and bind the contractor.

1.8 All original and duplicate bids/proposals and other attachments, related documents and correspondence,

including all follow-up documents and correspondence, shall be typed or written in English. All prices/percentages and/or other monetary figures shall be in United States dollars.

1.9 Requests for Bids and Requests for Proposals should be accompanied by an electronic version (Compact Disc) of the bid proposal in PDF format. It shall be the bidder's responsibility to verify that the electronic version is complete. The electronic version of the non-successful proposal response will be the only version retained by Baltimore County. The Compact Disc must be labeled with the bid number, the bid title, and the bidder's name submitting the response. All bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope or carton as appropriate. This does not apply to Requests for Quotation.

1.10 Issuing Officer: The sole point of contact for the County for purposes of this solicitation is the Buyer, listed on the cover page; questions regarding any aspect of the competitive process must be directed to the Buyer, in writing.

2. Award of Solicitations

2.1 Any award pursuant to Requests for Quotation and Requests for Bid is made to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder following the public opening of bids under Section 10-2-406 of the Baltimore County Code, 2003, as amended.

2.2 Awards on Requests for Quotations and Requests for Bid will be made within sixty (60) days after bid opening unless otherwise indicated in this solicitation. No bidder will be allowed to withdraw a bid during that period.

2.3 The successful bidder may be required to give security or bond, as stated in the bid document, for performance of the contract.

2.4 When there is a conflict between the unit price or percentage and the extension, the unit price or percentage will prevail as the amount of the bid.

2.5 Cash discounts will be considered in determining awards. However, cash discount offers must allow not less than 30 days to be considered in bid evaluation. A bid offering a cash discount in a period of less than 30 days will be evaluated as a bid without a discount offer; however, should that bidder obtain award by consideration of the gross price, the County shall make every effort to obtain the discount. The County will not accept any payment terms with a period of less than 30 days. 2.6 Invoices against resulting order(s) must be submitted, in duplicate, to the Office of Budget and Finance, Disbursements Section, 400 Washington Avenue, Room 148, Towson, Maryland 21204-4665. Invoices must show the vendor's Federal Tax Identification Number or Social Security Number, as appropriate, and order number and line number(s) that correspond with resulting order(s).

2.7 The County will not pay interest charges or other penalties for invoice payments.

2.8 Prices quoted shall be exclusive of all nonapplicable Federal and Maryland State taxes. Tax exemption certificate will be furnished if required.

2.9 The County reserves the right to consider making payments via electronic funds transfers (EFT) on contracts for which this payment vehicle may be appropriate.

3. Reservations

3.1 The County reserves the right to reject, in whole or in part, any and all bids received, and to make a whole award, multiple awards, a partial award, or no award, to best serve the public interest.

3.2 The County may waive formalities in bids as the interests of the County may require.

3.3 The County reserves the right to increase or decrease quantities by approximately twenty (20) percent to be purchased at the prices bid.

3.4 The County reserves the right to award solicitations or place orders on a lump sum or individual item basis, or in such combination as to best serve the public interest.

3.5 The County may waive minor differences, irregularities, and technicalities in the specifications, provided they neither violate the specifications intent, materially affect the operation for which the items or services are being purchased, nor increase estimated maintenance and repair costs to the County.

3.6 At any time during normal business hours and as often as the County may deem necessary, the Contractor shall make available to and permit inspection and photocopying, by the County, its employees or agents, of all records, information and documentation of the Contractor related to the subject matter of this contract, including, but not limited to, all contracts, invoices, payroll, and financial audits.

3.7 Notwithstanding any other terms or provisions of the contract, in the event the County is temporarily or permanently prevented, restricted or delayed in the performance of any or all of the duties and obligations

imposed upon or assumed by it thereunder, by act of the General Assembly of Maryland or the Baltimore County Council, by a court of competent jurisdiction or by administrative delay not due to the fault of the County (and its members and agents) shall not be liable directly or indirectly for any claims caused to or suffered by the Contractor or any other person in connection with or as a result of such prevention, restriction or delay.

3.8 The County further reserves the right to make such investigation as it deems necessary to determine the ability of bidders to furnish the required services, and bidders shall furnish all such information for this purpose as the County may request. The County also reserves the right to reject the proposal of any bidder who is not currently in a position to perform the contract, or who has previously failed to perform similar contracts properly, or in a manner acceptable to the County, all of which shall be in the County's sole discretion.

4. Delivery

4.1 Bidders shall guarantee delivery of materials in accordance with the delivery schedule stated in specifications. All items shall be delivered F.O.B. Destination/Inside Delivery, unless otherwise indicated, with delivery costs and charges included in the bid price.

4.2 The County reserves the right to charge the Contractor or vendor for each day the materials, supplies, or services are not delivered in accordance with the delivery schedule. The sum established by the specifications may be invoked at the discretion of the Purchasing Agent, said sum to be considered not as a penalty, but as liquidated damages, and deducted from final payment, or otherwise, charged to the Contractor or vendor. This remedy is not exclusive but shall be in addition to all other rights and remedies available to the County. These liquidated damages shall be in addition to any and all actual damages incurred directly or indirectly by the County, its agents, assigns, and contractors.

4.3 All bidders and vendors are to ensure that packaging materials used for this requirement are not made of non-recyclable Styrofoam (Polystyrene). Additionally, any materials used in packing to cushion, protect and ship are to be made of recycled, recyclable or biodegradable materials.

5. Competition

5.1 The name of any manufacturer, trade name, or vendor catalog number mentioned in the specifications is for the purpose of designating a standard of quality

and type, and for no other purpose unless otherwise stated in the solicitation.

5.2 A bidder may offer a price on only one unit per line item. Even though two or more units may meet the specification, bidders must determine for themselves which to offer. Submission by a bidder of prices for more than one unit shall be sufficient cause for rejection of the bid for that specific item.

5.3 Bids which show omission, irregularity, alteration of forms or additions not called for, as well as conditional or unconditional unresponsive bids, or bids obviously unbalanced, may be rejected.

5.4 All bids must be accompanied by such descriptive literature as may be called for by the specifications or proposal.

5.5 If products to be provided to the County contain any substances that could be hazardous or injurious to a person's health, a material safety data sheet (MSDS) must be provided to the Purchasing Division. This applies also to any product used by a Contractor when providing a service to the County.

5.6 Specifications are based on County needs and uses, estimated costs of operations and maintenance, and other significant and/or limiting factors to meet County requirements, and to ensure consistency with County policies. Minimum specifications, and maximum specifications where included, are not established arbitrarily to limit competition or to exclude otherwise competitive bidders.

5.7 Unless multiple or alternate bids are requested in the solicitation, these bids may not be accepted. However, if a bidder clearly indicates a base bid, it shall be considered for award as though it were the only bid submitted by the bidder.

6. Terminations

6.1 Termination for Convenience: The County may terminate a contract, in whole or in part, without cause, by providing written notice thereof to the Contractor. In the event of termination, without cause, the County shall advise the Contractor in writing of the termination date and of work to be performed during the final days prior to contract termination. The Contractor shall be paid for all reasonable costs incurred by the Contractor up to the date of termination set forth in the written notice of termination. The Contractor will not be reimbursed for any anticipatory profits, which have not been earned up to the date of .ermination. Payments to be provided on a lump sum basis shall be prorated by the County based on the services rendered or goods delivered up to the date of termination set forth in the written notice.

6.2 Termination for Default:

6.2.1 In addition to other available rights and remedies, the County shall have the right upon the happening of any default, without providing notice to the Contractor: 1) To terminate a contract immediately, in whole or in part; 2) To suspend the contractor's authority to receive any undisbursed funds; and/or 3) To proceed at any time or from time to time to protect and enforce all rights and remedies available to the County, by suit or any other appropriate proceedings, whether for specific performance or any covenant, term or condition set forth in the contract, or for damages or other relief, or proceed to take any action authorized or permitted under applicable law or regulations.

6.2.2 Upon termination of a contract for default, the County may elect to pay the Contractor for services provided or goods delivered up to the date of termination, less the amount of damages caused by the default, all as determined by the County in its sole discretion. If the damages exceed the undisbursed sums available for compensation, the County shall not be obligated to make any further disbursements hereunder.

6.3 Funding Out: If funds are not appropriated or otherwise made available to support contract continuation in any fiscal year, the County shall have the right to terminate the contract without prior notice to the Contractor and without any obligation or penalty.

7. Hold Harmless – Indemnification

7.1 The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County, its employees, agents and officials from any and all liabilities, claims, suits, or demands including attorney's fees and court costs which may be incurred or made against the County, its employees, agents or officials resulting from any act or omission committed in the performance of the duties imposed by and performed under the terms of the contract. The Contractor shall not be responsible for acts of gross negligence or willful misconduct committed by the County.

7.2 The Contractor shall also defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County, its employees, agents and officials from any and all liabilities, claims, suits, or demands including attorney's fees and court costs which may be made against the County, its employees, agents or officials by any third party arising from the alleged violation of any third party's trade secrets, proprietary information, trademark, copyright, patent rights, or intellectual property rights in connection with the contract.

7.3 Unless notified in writing by the County to the contrary, the Contractor shall provide defense for the County, its employees, agents and officials in accordance with this Article and in doing so the Contractor shall allow the County to participate in said defense of the County, its employees, agents and officials, to the extent and as may be required by the County and the Contractor shall cooperate with the County in all aspects in connection therewith. All filings, actions, settlements, and pleadings shall be provided to the County for comment and review prior to filing or entering thereof. No filing, action, settlement or pleading shall be filed or entered without the prior consent and approval of the County.

8. Minority/Women's Business Enterprise (MBE/WBE) and Small Business Notice: Baltimore County is seeking Minority, Woman and Small Businesses to bid on current solicitations as a prime or sub contractor. In accordance with the Executive Order dated June 4, 2009, "an overall goal of 15% of the cumulative total of all discretionary dollars spent in a fiscal year of County procurements is to be awarded to and/or performed by MBE and WBE firms." MBE/WBE's and Small Businesses are encouraged to respond to this solicitation.

9. Authority

9.1 In case of disputes as to whether an item or service quoted or delivered meets specifications, the decision of the Purchasing Agent or authorized representative shall be final and binding on both parties. The Purchasing Agent may request the recommendation in writing of the head of the using agency, the Standards and Specifications Committee, or other objective sources.

9.2 Bidders desiring to appeal a decision of the Purchasing Division must deliver written protests to the Purchasing Division within 10 days of notification of award. The Purchasing Agent or designee will review the protested decision, examine any additional information provided by the bidder and respond in writing within 10 working days of receipt of written protests.

9.3 Instructions, Specifications, and Proposals are issued, and all bids, quotations, orders, and purchases are made pursuant and subject to the provisions of the Baltimore County Charter, and Article 10, Title 2 of the Baltimore County Code, 2003, as amended, and regulations and policies established or prescribed by the Purchasing Division.

10. HIPAA: The Contractor shall comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and

shall execute a Business Associate Agreement as may be required by the County.

11. Reports: When required, reports prepared for Baltimore County should be printed on recycled and recyclable paper printed on both sides per Section 10-2-312 of the Baltimore County Code, 2003, as amended.

12. Terms of Contract

12.1 Any contract awarded pursuant to this solicitation shall be by and between the successful bidder and the County, and shall contain and incorporate, but may not be limited to, all terms and conditions of the solicitation, any amendments or changes thereto. Submission of a bid in response to this solicitation evidences the Contractor's acceptance of the terms and conditions therein.

12.2 The provisions of the contract awarded pursuant to this solicitation shall be governed by the laws and regulations of Maryland and Baltimore County.

12.3 Any litigation arising out of or relating in any way to the contract or the performance thereunder shall be brought only in the courts of Maryland, and the Contractor hereby irrevocably consents to such jurisdiction. To the extent that the County is a party to any litigation arising out of or relating in any way to the contract or the performance thereunder, such an action shall be brought only in a court of competent jurisdiction in the courts of the State of Maryland.

13. Severability: If any provisions in the contract are declared by a court or other lawful authority to be unenforceable or invalid for any reason the remaining provisions hereof shall not be affected thereby and shall remain enforceable to the full extent permitted by law.

14. Counterparts: The contract may be executed in any number of counterparts and by different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which taken together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

15. Survival: The provisions of paragraphs 1.7 (Representations and Warranties), 4.2 (Damages), 7 (Indemnification), and 10 (HIPAA) shall survive delivery of commodities and/or performance of services.

16. No Waiver, Etc.: No failure or delay by the County to insist upon the strict performance of any term, condition or covenant of the contract, or to exercise any right, power, or remedy consequent upon Revised 11/18/13

6 of 20

a breach thereof, shall constitute a waiver of any such term, condition, or covenant or of any such breach, or preclude the County from exercising any such right, power, or remedy at any later time or times.

17. Maryland Registration / Qualification Requirements:

17.1 Baltimore County verifies the company's status with SDAT and may require the successful bidder to submit a Good Standing Certificate (also known as a "Certificate of Status") issued by the Maryland Department of Assessment and Taxation's ("SDAT") Charter Division, and the State of Organization.

17.2 For information on registering to do business in the State of Maryland call SDAT at (410) 767-1340 or email at <u>charterhelp@dat.state.md.us</u>. Sole Proprietors and General Partnerships should call (410) 767-4991. You may download the SDAT forms at http://www.dat.state.md.us./sdatweb/sdatforms.html

17.3 Baltimore County requires the successful bidder to be in "good standing" (also known as Certificate of Status) with the State in which it is organized, and in the State of Maryland, under certain circumstances. Baltimore County verifies the successful bidder's status with SDAT. Noncompliance to this section may result in a delay in contract award or rejection of a bid.

18. Eligibility of Candidates for Employment:

18.1 The E-Verify program is an internet-based employment verification system that allows employers to verify employee status against Federal Social Security and immigration databases.

18.2 Baltimore County encourages employers to utilize the E-verify program, or an equivalent system, as a means to help employers determine the eligibility of new hires.

19. Warranty:

19.1. Contractor warrants for one year from acceptance, or for such longer period otherwise expressly stated in the attached solicitation, all goods, services, and construction provided. This includes a warranty against any and all defects. The contractor must correct any and all defects in material and/or workmanship that may appear during the warranty period, even if discovered after the end of the warranty period, by repairing any such defect, (or replacing with new items or new materials, if necessary), at no cost to the County and to the County's satisfaction.

19.2. Should a manufacturer's or service provider's warranty exceed the requirements stated above, that warranty will be the primary one used in the case of defect. Copies of manufacturer's or service provider's warranties must be provided upon request.

19.3. All warranties must be in effect from the date of acceptance by the County of the goods, services, or construction.

19.4. The contractor warrants that all work shall be accomplished in a workmanlike manner, and the contractor must observe and comply with all Federal, State, County and local laws, ordinances and regulations in providing the goods, and performing the services or construction.

20. American Manufactured Goods Required for Public Works:

20.1 The Contractor shall comply with Section 14-416 of the Maryland State Finance and Procurement Article which requires a contractor or subcontractor to use or supply American Manufactured goods in the performance of a contract for (a) constructing or maintaining a public work; or (b) buying or manufacturing machinery or equipment that is to be installed at a public work site, as the same may be amended from time to time.

20.2 This section does not apply: (a) if Baltimore County determines that: (i) the price of the American manufactured goods exceeds the price of a similar manufactured good that is not manufactured in the United States by an unreasonable amount; (ii) the item or a similar item is not manufactured or available for purchase in the United States in reasonably available quantities; (iii) the quality of the item or a similar item manufactured in the United States is substantially less than the quality of a comparably priced, similar, and available item that is not manufactured in the United States; or (iv) the procurement of a manufactured good would be inconsistent with the public interest; or (b) to emergency life safety and property safety goods.

20.3 The Contractor shall certify to Baltimore County whether the offered goods and/or services are provided in the United States.

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND PROCUREMENT AFFIDAVIT

A. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

I HEREBY AFFIRM THAT:

I am the [title]______and I am duly authorized to represent and bind [business]______(the "Business") and that I possess the legal authority to

make this Affidavit on behalf of myself and the Business for which I am acting.

B. AFFIRMATION REGARDING BRIBERY CONVICTIONS

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

Neither I, nor to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, the Business, directly involved in obtaining or performing contracts with public bodies (as is defined in Section 16-101(f) of the State Finance and Procurement Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland), has been convicted of, or has had probation before judgment imposed pursuant to Article 27, Section 6-225 of the Criminal Procedure Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, or has pleaded nolo contendere to a charge of, bribery, attempted bribery, or conspiracy to bribe in violation of Maryland law, or of the law of any other state or federal law, except as follows [indicate the reasons why the affirmation cannot be given and list any conviction, plea, or imposition of probation before judgment with the date, court, official or administrative body, the sentence or disposition, the name(s) of person(s) involved, and their current positions and responsibilities with the Business]:

C. AFFIRMATION REGARDING OTHER CONVICTIONS

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

Neither I, nor to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, the Business, nor any of its officers, directors, partners, members, affiliates, or any of its employees directly involved in obtaining or performing contracts with public bodies, has:

(1) Been convicted under state or federal statute of a criminal offense incident to obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or private contract, fraud, embezzlement, theft, forgery, falsification or destruction of records, or receiving stolen property;

(2) Been convicted of any criminal violation of a state or federal antitrust statute;

(3) Been convicted under the provisions of Title 18 of the United States Code for violation of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organization Act, 18 U.S.C. §1961, et seq., or the Mail Fraud Act, 18 U.S.C. §1341, et seq., for acts arising out of the submission of bids or proposals for a public or private contract;

(4) Been convicted of a violation of the State Minority Business Enterprise Law, Section 14-308 of the State Finance and Procurement Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland;

(5) Been convicted of conspiracy to commit any act or omission that would constitute grounds for conviction or liability under any law or statute described in subsection (1), (2), (3), or (4) above;

(6) Been found civilly liable under a state or federal antitrust statute for acts or omissions in connection with the submission of bids or proposals for a public or private contract;

(7) Admitted in writing or under oath, during the course of an official investigation or other proceedings, acts or omissions that would constitute grounds for conviction or liability under any law or statute described above, except as follows [indicate reasons why the affirmations cannot be given, and list any conviction, plea, or imposition

8 of 20

∋1-
of probation before judgment with the date, court, official or administrative body, the sentence or disposition, the name(s) of the person(s) involved and their current positions and responsibilities with the Business, and the status of any debarment]:

D. AFFIRMATION REGARDING DEBARMENT

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

Neither I, nor to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, the Business, nor any of its officers, directors, partners, members, affiliates, or any of its employees directly involved in obtaining or performing contracts with public bodies, has ever been suspended or debarred (including being issued a limited denial of participation) by any public entity, except as follows [list each debarment or suspension providing the dates of the suspension or debarment, the name of the public entity and the status of the proceeding, the name(s) of the person(s) involved and their current positions and responsibilities with the Business, the grounds of the debarment or suspension, and the details of each person's involvement in any activity that formed the grounds of the debarment or suspension]:

E. AFFIRMATION REGARDING DEBARMENT OF RELATED ENTITIES

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

(1) The Business was not established and it does not operate in a manner designed to evade the application of or defeat the purpose of debarment pursuant to Sections 16-101, et seq., of the State Finance and Procurement Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland; and

(2) The Business is not a successor, assignee, subsidiary, or affiliate of a suspended or debarred business, except as follows: [you must indicate the reasons why the affirmations cannot be given without qualification]:

F. SUB-CONTRACT AFFIRMATION

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

Neither I, nor to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, the Business, has knowingly entered into a contract with a public body under which a person debarred or suspended under Title 16 of the State Finance and Procurement Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland will provide, directly or indirectly, supplies, services, architectural services, construction related services, leases of real property, or construction.

G. AFFIRMATION REGARDING COLLUSION

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

Neither I, nor to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, the Business, nor any of its employees, have in any way:

(1) Agreed, conspired, connived, or colluded to produce a deceptive show of competition in the compilation of the accompanying bid or offer that is being submitted;

(2) In any manner, directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement of any kind to fix the bid price or price proposal of the bidder or offeror or of any competitor, or otherwise take any action to impact, restrain, or inhibit free competitive bidding in connection with the contract for which the accompanying bid or offer is submitted;

(3) Colluded with anyone to obtain information concerning the bid that would give the Business an unfair advantage over others.

H. AFFIRMATION REGARDING POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

The Contractor affirms that it is aware of, and will comply with, the provisions of Sections 14-101 through 14-108 of the Election Law Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, which require that every person who makes, during any 12-month period, one or more contracts, with one or more Maryland governmental entities involving cumulative consideration, or at least \$100,000.00, shall file with the State Board of Elections certain specified information to include disclosure of attributable political contributions in excess of \$500 during defined reporting periods.

L CERTIFICATION OF REGISTRATION AND TAX PAYMENT

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

(1) The Business is a (*Insert State Name*) <u>(Select One:</u> Corporation, Partnership, Limited Liability Company, Limited Liability Partnership, Sole Proprietor), that it is / is not registered in accordance with the Corporations and Associations Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland, that it is / is not in good standing in the State of Maryland, and that it has / has not filed all of its annual reports, together with filing fees, with the Maryland State Department of Assessments and Taxation, and that the name and address of its resident agent filed with the State Department of Assessments and Taxation is:

Name: ______

(If none, so state).

(2) Except as validly contested, the Business has paid, or has arranged for payment of, all taxes due the State of Maryland and Baltimore County, and has filed all required returns and reports with the Comptroller of the Treasury, the State Department of Assessments and Taxation, and the Employment Security Administration, as applicable, and will have paid all withholding taxes due the State of Maryland prior to final settlement.

J. CONTINGENT FEES

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

The Business has not employed or retained any person, partnership, corporation, or other entity, other than a bona fide employee or agent working for the Business, to solicit or secure the Contract, and that the Business has not paid or agreed to pay any person, partnership, corporation, or other entity, other than a bona fide employee or agent, any fee or other consideration contingent on the making of the Contract.

K. AFFIRMATION OF NONDISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

During the performance of any contract awarded pursuant to the solicitation of which this affidavit is a part:

(1) The Business will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, marital status, sexual orientation, genetic information, or disability unrelated in nature and extent so as to reasonably preclude the performance of the employment, or because of the individual's refusal to submit to a genetic test or make available the results of a genetic test. The Business will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, marital status, sexual orientation, genetic information, or disability unrelated in nature and extent so as to reasonably preclude the performance of the employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, marital status, sexual orientation, genetic information, or disability unrelated in nature and extent so as to reasonably preclude the performance of the employment, or because of the individual's refusal to submit to a genetic test or make available the results of a

- 10 -

genetic test. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, promotion, upgrading, demotion or transfer, rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Business agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the owner setting forth provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

(2) The Business will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Business, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, marital status, sexual orientation, genetic information, or disability unrelated in nature and extent so as to reasonably preclude the performance of the employment, or because of the individual's refusal to submit to a genetic test or make available the results of a genetic test.

(3) The Business shall send to each labor union or representative of workers with which the Business has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided by the owner, advising the said labor union or workers' representative of these commitments, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

(4) The Business shall furnish, if requested by the County, a compliance report concerning our employment practices and policies in order for the County to ascertain compliance with the special provisions of this affidavit concerning nondiscrimination in employment.

(5) In the event of the Business's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clause of this affidavit, the contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part, and the Business may be declared ineligible for further County work.

(6) The Business shall include the special provisions outlined herein pertaining to nondiscrimination in employment in every subcontract, so that such nondiscrimination in employment provisions shall be binding on each subcontractor or vendor.

L. FOREIGN CONTRACTS DISCLOSURES

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

- (1) The Business affirms that it is aware of, and will comply with, the provisions of Sections 10-2-110 Article 10. Finance, Title 2 – Purchasing, Baltimore County Code 2003, as amended, which requires that prior to the award of a contract for services under the provisions of this title, and during the entire term of a contract award, the bidder or vendor shall disclose to the County whether any services covered by the bid or contract, including any subcontracted services, will be performed outside the United States.
- (2) The Business affirms that it is aware of, and will comply with, the provisions of Section 12-111 of the Maryland State Finance Procurement Article, which requires bidders to make certain disclosures relating to subcontractors or services, regarding plans at the time the bid is submitted, to perform any services with an estimated value of \$2 million or more under the contract outside the United States. This provision applies to: (1) construction-related services; (2) architectural services; (3) engineering services; or (4) energy performance contract services. The provision requires bidders to disclose:
 - a. Whether the Business or any contractor that the Business will subcontract with to perform the contract has plans, at the time the bid is submitted, to perform any services required under the contract outside the United States; and
 - b. If the services under the contract are anticipated to be performed outside the United States;
 - c. Where the services will be performed; and
 - d. The reasons why it is necessary or advantageous to perform the services outside the United States.
 - Indicate below whether or not the Business has information to disclose.
 - [] The Business has no plans, at the time the bid is submitted, to perform any services under the contract outside the United States.
 - [] The Business has plans, at the time the bid is submitted, to perform services under the contract outside the United States.
 - i. The services will be performed in the following location:
 - It is necessary or advantageous to perform the services outside the United States for the following reason(s):_____

M. AFFIRMATION REGARDING INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES IN IRAN

ii.

I FURTHER AFFIRM THAT:

(3)

At the time the bid/proposal is submitted, or if the contract is renewed, the Business:

- Is not identified on the list created by the Maryland State Board of Public Works as a person, Business or entity engaging in investment activities in Iran as described in Section 17-702 of the Maryland State Finance and Procurement Article ; or
- ii. Is not engaging in investment activities in Iran as described in Section 17-702 of the Maryland State Finance and Procurement Article.

If the Business is unable to make the certification, it will provide the County, under penalty of perjury, a detailed description of the Business' investment activities in Iran.

N. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

i.

I ACKNOWLEDGE THAT this Affidavit is to be furnished to the County and may be distributed to units of (1) Baltimore County; (2) the State of Maryland; (3) other counties or political subdivisions of the State of Maryland; (4) other states; and (5) the federal government. I further acknowledge that this Affidavit is subject to applicable laws of the United States and the State of Maryland, both criminal and civil, and that nothing in this Affidavit or any contract resulting from the submission of this bid or proposal shall be construed to supersede, amend, modify or waive, on behalf of Baltimore County, or the State of Maryland or any unit of the State of Maryland having jurisdiction, the exercise of any right or remedy at Law or in equity with respect to any misrepresentation made or any violation of the obligations, terms and covenants undertaken by the Business with respect to (a) this Affidavit, (b) the contract, and (3) other Affidavits comprising part of the contract.

I DO SOLEMNLY DECLARE AND AFFIRM UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY THAT THE CONTENTS OF THIS AFFIDAVIT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION, AND BELIEF, AFTER DILIGENT INQUIRY.

Name:

Date:

By:____

Title: (Authorized Representative and Affiant)

1月20日名 区でいっては 1月2月25日

"PRIME" CONTRACTOR MINORITY INFORMATION

This for is NOT applicable to Sub-Contractor requirements, and should be completed by the PRIME Contractor ONLY.

A. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

I am the [title]______ of [business] (the "Business").

B. DEFINITIONS

ReviewHAMANA

I am aware that, pursuant to the June 4, 2009 Executive Order of Baltimore County, Maryland, the following words have the meanings indicated.

(A) "Minority Business Enterprise" or "MBE" means a business enterprise that is owned, operated and controlled by one or more minority group members (African American, Hispanic American, Asian American, or Native American) who have at least 51% ownership and in which the minority group members have operational and managerial control, interest in capital and earnings commensurate with their percentage of ownership.

(B) "Women's Business Enterprise" or "WBE" means a business enterprise that is owned, operated and controlled by one or more women who have at least 51% ownership and in which the women have operational and managerial control, interest in capital and earnings commensurate with their percentage of ownership.

C. INFORMATION REGARDING MINORITY STATUS

	[] The Business is a certified MBE or WBE
	[] Maryland State Department of Transportation (MDOT) #
	[] City of Baltimore #
	[] Name Other Jurisdiction
	The Business is not a certified MBE/WBE, however, the ownership of the Business consists of% minorities and% women (for a total of%), each of which has operational and managerial control, interest in capital and earnings commensurate with their percent of ownership. Please select the ethnic group of the owner(s) regardless of MBE/WBE certification: African American Hispanic American Caucasian Asian American Native American Other
	The Business anticipates utilizing subcontractors for% of the work of the contract requirements.
	The Business anticipates utilizing MBE/WBE subcontractors for% of the work of the contract requirements. (Complete attached MBE/WBE forms)
Date:	By: Name:

Title: (Authorized Representative)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) and Certification (Substitute for IRS Form W-9) COMPLETE BOTH SIDES OF FORM

Baltimore County, Maryland Office of Budget and Finance 400 Washington Avenue, Room 148 Towson, Maryland 21204

Certification of TIN and business name are required for all successful bidders prior to issuing a contract or purchase order. Completion of <u>SIDE 1</u> of this form is necessary to meet IRS regulations. All MBE/WBE vendors should also complete **SIDE 2**. For questions, call 410-887-3587.

SIDE 1

List your **legal business name** below, **as shown on your income tax return**. **Sole proprietors** should list their individual name as noted on your social security card. You may enter a business name on line 2. Other entities must list your business name as shown on Federal tax documents. This name should match the name shown on the charter or other legal document creating the entity. You may enter any business, trade, or DBA name on the business name line (2). For limited liability companies (LLC) that are owned by an individual, the owner's name must be listed in the Name line (1) and the business name can be listed on the business name line (2). For limited liability companies name can be listed on the business name line (2). For limited liability companies name can be listed on the business name line (2). For limited liability companies name can be listed on the business name line (1). In the second s

2. Business name, if different from above	and the second	
Address	0	
City	State	ZIP Code
Remittance Address, if different from above		
City	State	ZIP Code
Contact Person	Title	
Phone Number	Fax Number	
	(, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	·····
E-mail address		
Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)		
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The	Social Security Number	
TIN provided must match the name given on		
Line 1. For individuals, this is your social		OR
security number (SSN). For other entities, it	is	en
your employer identification number (EIN).	Employer Identification Numb	ber
Note, this is the TIN shown on your federal ta	ax	
documents.		
CHECK HERE IF YOU ARE EXEMPT I		G
CHECK HERE IF YOU ARE TAX-EXEM		
Filing Status (Ownership) (LLC is not acc		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Individual Corporation	Sole Proprietor Partnership	
Other: (explain)	Partnership	2
CERTIFICATION:		
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:		
 The number shown on this form is my correct taxpa 	ayer identification number (or I am waiting	g for a number to be issued to me), and
 I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup) I am exempt from backup withholding, o	or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal
notified me that I am no longer subject to backup w	withholding, and	or an interest of dividends, or (c) the into has
3. I am a U.S. person (including a U.S. resident alien)		Υ.
	,	Deta
Signature of U.S. Person		Date
		1

SIDE 2

MBE / WBE Certification	
Maryland Department of Transportation (MDOT)	City of Baltimore
Certification #:	Certification #:
Certification Date://	Certification Date://
Pending:	Pending

Busines	s Ownership (Check Only One)		
G	Government Entity	0	Other:
Н	Disabled	P	Non Profit
MA	Minority-owned, Not small business	W	Woman-owned, Small business
M	Minority-owned, Small business	WA	Woman-owned, Not small business
NS		X	Woman-owned, Minority, Small business
NL	Non-minority-owned, Large business	XA	Woman-owned, Minority, Not small
			business

Ту	pe of Business/Organization		
1	Association		Attorney
	Government Entity		Educational Institution
	Medical Service Provider	-	Non-profit Organization
	Other: (explain)		Financial Institution

Ethn	icity	of Ownership (Check Only One)			
	Δ	Asian American		1	American Indian/Alaskan Native
	В	African American	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	N	Non-minority
	Н	Hispanic American		0	Other Ethnic Group:

Incorporation				
Incorporation State:	···	Date Business Star	ted/	/
Signature				

I certify that the information sho	wn on this registration is true and c	correct. I will advise the Purchasing Division
immediately, in writing, of any c	hange affecting this data.	
Signature:	Title:	Date:

BID REPLY LABEL

CUT ON THE DOTTED LINE AND SECURE TO THE OUTSIDE OF YOUR RESPONSE ENVELOPE OR CARTON.

		4:
.,	NO. B-948	
	10/05/15, 2:15 PM	
	PIPE, CORRUGATED ALUMINUM	
TO:	BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND	
	PURCHASING DIVISION	
	400 WASHINGTON AVE, ROOM 148	
	TOWSON, MARYLAND 21204-4665	

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-948 PIPE, CORRUGATED ALUMINUM

GENERAL CONDITIONS

1. <u>SCOPE</u>.

- 1.1 It is the intention of these specifications that the vendor hereunder shall furnish and Baltimore County shall purchase corrugated aluminum alloy pipe covered by this contract which the County may require during the period of time specified. The quantities shown are approximate and are for the purpose of bid evaluation.
- 1.2 The County reserves the right to order supplies that may be required during the said period, and it also reserves the right not to order supplies bid upon by the vendor, if it is found that such supplies are not required by the County during the period covered by this contract.

2. TERM OF CONTRACT.

2.1 The term of this contract shall be for one (1) year. Baltimore County reserves the right to renew this contract for four (4) years under the same terms and conditions.

3. PRICES.

3.1 Prices quoted must remain firm for the period covered by this contract, unless price escalation is herein specified. Prices quoted shall include delivery costs and charges.

4. METHOD OF AWARD,

4.1 Award will be made on a total lump sum basis. In accordance with Sec. 10-2-406 of the <u>Baltimore County Code</u>, 2003, as amended, past performance of bidders in furnishing goods and services to Baltimore County will be considered in determining the award.

5. <u>DELIVERY ORDERS</u>

5.1 Delivery Orders will be issued from time to time by the purchasing agent for such quantities as to satisfy requirements of Baltimore County. Specific quantities and delivery information will be indicated on delivery orders. Each delivery order will refer to the master contract number. Delivery orders issued within the term of this contract, even if not completed within the term of this contract, shall continue to be bound by the terms and conditions herein.

6. <u>COOPERATIVE PURCHASE</u>.

6.1 The County reserves the right to extend all of the terms, conditions, specifications, and unit or other prices of any contract resulting from this bid to any and all public bodies, subdivisions, school districts, community colleges, colleges, and universities including non-public schools. This is conditioned upon mutual agreement of all parties pursuant to special requirements which may be appended thereto. The supplier/contractor agrees to notify the issuing body of those entities that wish to use any contract resulting from this bid and will also provide usage information, which may be requested. 6.2 The County assumes no authority, liability or obligation, on behalf of any other public or non-public entity that may use any contract resulting from this bid. All purchases and payment transactions will be made directly between the contractor and the requesting entity. Any exceptions to this requirement must be specifically noted in the bid/proposal response.

7. MULTI-AGENCY PROCUREMENT.

7.1 Baltimore County reserves the right to extend the terms and conditions of this contract to any and all other County agencies requiring these commodities and/or services. A delivery order will be issued against the original purchase order, confirming the contracted pricing and giving quantity and delivery requirements.

8. ESCALATION.

- 8.1 All prices offered herein shall be firm against any increase for one (1) year from effective date of this proposed contract. After this date, it shall be the vendor's responsibility to notify the Buyer in advance of any anticipated changes in prices and submit a request for a price increase by furnishing bona-fide manufacturer's documents or price list reflecting the changes. Increases shall be limited to the actual cost increase to the vendor.
- 8.2 Baltimore County reserves the right to accept or reject within 30 days after the request for a price increase. If the price increase is rejected, the specific item in question will be canceled. If the price increase is approved, the price will remain firm for one (1) year from the date of the increase.

9. <u>DELIVERIES</u>.

- 9.1 Deliveries shall be made promptly. If deliveries are not made within twenty-one (21) days after receipt of order, the Purchasing Agent reserves the right to procure the supplies/services elsewhere on the open market, in which event, the extra cost of procuring the supplies/services may be charged against the vendor and deducted from any monies due or which may become due him.
- 9.2 If the vendor is unable to supply requested supplies/services within the designated time, due to factory delay, strike or any unforeseen circumstances, the vendor must notify the Buyer of the delay and the anticipated delivery date. Failure to comply with this requirement will result in a poor performance rating which is considered in subsequent awards.
- 9.3 Failure to meet delivery date and to provide supplies/services as specified may result in written termination of this contract.

10. <u>ELECTRONIC VERSION SUBMITTAL</u>.

10.1 In accordance with the General Instructions for Solicitations, #1.9, Instructions, Forms and Specifications, responses to Requests for Bids and Requests for Proposals shall be accompanied by an electronic version (CD) of the bid proposal in PDF format. The CD must be labeled with the bid number, the bid title, and the bidders' name submitting the response. All bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope or carton as appropriate. This does not apply to Requests for Quotations.

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-948 PIPE, CORRUGATED ALUMINUM Due Date: 10/05/15, Time: 2:15 P.M.

PROPOSAL SIGNATURE COVER PAGE

SUBMISSION OF A BID/PROPOSAL IN RESPONSE TO THIS SOLICITATION EVIDENCES THE BIDDER'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS THEREIN. THIS PAGE MUST BE PROPERLY SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL IN THE FIRM WHO REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS ACCEPTANCE OF ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE REQUEST FOR BID/ REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL. THE PERSON SIGNING THE BID/PROPOSAL MUST INITIAL ANY ALTERATIONS IN FIGURES ON THIS FORM IN INK.

COMPANY NAME:			
ADDRESS:			<u></u>
. Construction of the second	(City)	(State)	(Zip Code)
TELEPHONE:	-	FAX:	
SIGNED:	. <u></u>		
PRINT NAME:		TITLE:	
TAX ID NUMBER (FIN/	SS#)	EMAIL:	

Is your company a <u>certified</u> Minority Business Enterprise? Bidders <u>must</u> complete the applicable Minority Participation Affidavit attached.

Initial to confirm that a complete electronic version of the bid proposal response is included in the bid package.

Is your firm in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations relating to the employment of illegal aliens? If YES, check here _____

NOTICE: A notice required to be delivered shall be deemed to have been received when such notice has been sent to the following address and individual:

F.O.B. Destination (unless otherwise stated herein).

Delivery shall be made within _____ calendar days after receipt of order.

Payment Terms: _____ Cash discounts for less than 30 days will not be considered in determining awards. However, should that bidder obtain award by consideration of the gross price, the County should make every effort to obtain the discount. The County will not accept payment terms with a period of less than (30) days.

If your firm is not already receiving email notification of new solicitations and amendments, you may register for email notification on the County's web site at http://www.baltimorecountymd.gov/purchasing.

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-948 PIPE, CORRUGATED ALUMINUM Due Date: 10/05/15, Time: 2:15 P.M.

	PRICE SHEET PAGE 1 OF 1		F	REQUEST FOR BI	D
LINE NO.	COMMODITY /SERVICE DESCRIPTION	QUANTITY FROM/TO	UNIT	UNIT PRICE	EXTENDED AMOUNT
1	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Pipe, 12 in. corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge.	560	Foot	\$	\$
2	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Pipe, 15 in. corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge.	1,020	Foot	\$	\$
3	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Band, 12 in. corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge with nuts & bolts.	23	Each	<u>\$</u>	\$
4	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Band, 15 in. corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge with nuts & bolts.	32	Each	\$	\$
5	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Pipe, 18", corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge.	300	Foot	\$	\$
6	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Band, 18", corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge with nuts & bolts.	14	Each	\$	\$
7	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Band, 24", corrugated aluminum, 14 gauge with nuts & bolts.	8	Each	\$	\$
8	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Pipe, 8", corrugated aluminum, 16 gauge.	104	Foot	\$	* \$ <u></u> ,
9	COMMODITY CODE: 658-05 Pipe, 24 in. corrugated aluminum, 14 gauge.	180	Foot	\$	· \$

GRAND TOTAL \$_____

COMPANY NAME:

FED ID OR SOCIAL SECURITY NO.

20 of 20

www.battimorecountynid.gov/AgensTer/bottin/porthering/source/collisit/		Google 🔑 🏦 🖬 🕈 🦉
	Bid Due Dete/Time: 09/24/15, 3 p.m. Pre-Bid/Pre-Proposal Conforence: None Buyer: Brian Mohney 410-887-3243, <u>brothney/Dolfimeracountyrol avy</u>	
	Title: Parts, John Deere Grounds Care Equipment RFB Number: <u>B-927</u> (PDF opens in new window) Description: Bellimore County is currently soliciting bids to establish a term contract, for the provi Grounds Care Parts, as specified. Bid Due Date/Time: 09/21/15, 3 p.m. Pro-Bid/Pre-Proposal Conference: None Buyer: Brian Mohney, 410-887-3243, <u>invehnaveBahlimoracountymd.bar</u>	ding of John Deere
	Title: Parts, Wheels And Attachments RFB Number: <u>B-935</u> (PDF opens in new window) Description: Ballimore County is soliciting bids, to establish a term agreement, for the providing of Pik-A-Nut (or approved equal) wheels and altachments. Bid Due Date/Time: 99/28/15, 3 p m. Pre-Bid/Pre-Proposal Conference: None Buyer: Brian Mohney, 410-887-3243, <u>briobnay/28/billimoracountymd.our</u>	i Accunide and
	Title: Pipe, Corrugated Aluminum RFB Number: <u>B-948</u> (POF opens in new window) Doscription: Baltimore County is seaking a term contract for the providing of corrugated aluminum Bid Due DaterTime: 10/05/15, 2:15 p m. Pre-Bidl/Pre-Proposal Conference: None Buyer: Tom Acres, 410-887-2265, <u>tacres@baltimerecountymd.asr</u> .	eqiq.
	Title: Pipe Repair Kits RFB Number: <u>B-935</u> (PDF opens in new window) Description: This solicitation is for a term agreement to provide pipe repair kits for Department of F Bid Due Date/Time: 09/17/15, 2:30 p m. Pre-Bid/Pro-Proposal Conference: None Buyer: Tom Acree, 410-887-2265, <u>tecret@ballmoniccountymd.tpr</u> .	²ubic Works.
	T(Le: Rat Eradication RFQ Number: <u>Q-704</u> (PDF opens in new window) Description: Baltimore County is seeking bids from qualified pest control companies to provide see Baltimore County, Maryland. Bid Due Date/Time: 99/30/15, 12 p m. Pro-Bid/Pro-Proposel Conference: 9/17//15, 10 a m. Historic Courthouse, Purchasing Division, 4 Avenue, Room 140, Towson, Maryland 21204. Buryor: Kathy Madary, 410-487-3888, <u>kmadari/#blat/marscountymd.gor</u>	

Advertising